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United States Paeifie Fleet,
Commander
Marianas

Islands,
Tharsday, July 3, 1947.
The sommdssion met at 9 o, B,
Fressmti)

Rear Admiral Arthur G. Robinson, U, 8, Havy,

mmm:.mmmm United
States Arwy,

o s e S, Lee, ;l-l.d-.:'u?'lf ‘sovel B :-E:-::
n“"—% Cormander Joseph A. Regan, U, 8. Nevy, and
mg‘;ﬁ.ﬂ'ﬁ_‘ﬁi&“ﬂ l-m;-_;:-'m.
The escused, their counsel, and the interpreters,

The record of procesdings of the ninth day of the trial was read and

i

No witassees not otherwise oomnected with the trial were presemt,

taken, entered, He warned that the ocath previously taken stdll
Hﬂmﬂnﬂ:mm. b

Cross-cxamined by the ascuseds
75. Qs TYou testified that four or five days before the ineddent, during
the evening meal, the of the hospital said, "Would you like teo
FJ.—:' Fere you the only one that this was ashed of,
were there others?

was sitting in frent of the head of the heapital, and bhe
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Mmm-rm-mkmt-muﬁ-

85. Q. Then, 1-Ltmmtmmmmtmmmu

it ocscurred?

A. 1 knew nothing about the
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like to
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*Sould you like to

he used the word *
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hospital would be lossted toward the right of where

relation to the entrance of the admimistration building,

4t eorrest that the truck passed in fromt of you and went
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left is cbetructed.

uphill road,
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look %0 the
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them. The way theay were
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Whet did you think was the reason for Kemikaws eoming halfl way
to the head of the hespital's room, saluting snd them returning?

. Qe
omn

This question was objested to by the judge sdvocate on the ground that

it ealled for the opiniem of the witness,

The ssoused withdrew the gquestiom.

Is this eorreet?

r-tr
what Kamikaws cume, but you
the hospital had said,

1 mas

with the head of the hospital.

Is
A. Yes, I thought this only after I talked with the head of the hespital.

Then, you 4id not Shink this when you saw Kaxikawa salute.

this correet?

103. Q.

the head of the hospital said, "Let's go up

you were following the head of the hospital
you thought it was impolite to
fal, 20 you passed the head of the
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of a general aseemsbly to follow the head of
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Eﬂ.'t Ddd you hear of this before you heard it om the veranda?

111, G« Tell us sxactly how the head of the hospital told you about this,
As The head of the hespital sald all of them should be assesbled, and I
asked, "Is it a general assembly?™ and he said, "Yes,.*

112, Q. Then a regular general assenbly is called, what method is used?
A: At a gemeral mmit, a bugle would be sounded, but at a unit like at the
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dhen a general assesbly is called, are there certain persons who
persons except those om duty at the heoepital wards.

case, was the place of assembly designated?

about when the head of the hespital relayed or salled out
1 do not kmow,

sembly is called, is 1% customery to assemble in
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The eesmission then, at 10419 a. n., tock a recess umbil 10138 a. n., :
&t which time 1t recemnvened, i
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Pressat: All the members, the judge advocates, the reporter, the accused,
their counsel, sad the interpreters,

kﬂ“mmmutﬁthm-ﬁmh

Taneda, Yasuo, the witness under examination when the recess was taken,
entered, HNe was warned that the cath previously takem was still binding, and

12, Q¢ You testified that whem you arrived at the s Ksmikawa came
towards you. Where was this place that he came you?
Ay To the lower left of where the enlisted men were asspembled, It was mot

after he had seen me that Ksmikaws came toward mej that Kamikawa already com-
ing in my direction, and I met up with him,

122, Q. Thean, is it correct that Kamikawa came toward you, lsaving the scana?
A, He was ooming away from the soens,

+ Q. Could you see the head of the hoespital coming up the hill from where
and Kamikawa were?

it was right in the place of ocoming up the M1, you may not be able
it, but uswally if you stretched and looked, you could see it,

believe the distance between you and the head of
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Q. Wy did Esmikews have to report to you that everything was all right?

This question was sbjested to by the juige advocate on the grownd that it
oalled for the opinien of the witness.

The accused replied,

The commissicn aamoumced that the cbjeetion was not sustaimed,

It is because ia the mavy im case of a general ssssmbly, if a persem of
superior renk came to the p it would be reported to him for what
everything was all right,

hospital were a short
shem he had po reason o
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This que-tion was ohjected %o ty the judge advecate om the ground that

1% was argmentative,
The commission gnmounesd that the objection was sustained,

129, Q.

The sccused replied.

In your testimomy yesterday, you refreshed your memery

h you know the defendant, Tanabe?

:

L

"Eamikama says
" and Tanabe repliesd,

hh-h
wmm-i
Ay, I 0 not remsmber,

econversation?

m
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de ll-.um;::ﬁ_ﬂ_ﬂm&-. I eanrot say definitely.
1 remenber. ng the stabbing, as I had sn attask from diarrhes

wall, and T regret to say that I canmot state definitely as to what coeurred

there,

137 G« In yo 1y testinony you testified that Yoghimawa was presemt
that he 414 Yot s layonet, but he had g sword. Is this correet?
This 1s eorrest.

Q dressed at this time?

saw him he had a swerd. 1 do not remember whem 1% was that I saw
not

&
f
k|
-
g

imow if Yoshimawa brought this sword with him whem
imow whether it was the begimning or not, I Just remember seedng

i
|

Then, you do not know when 1t was that you saw he was with this swerd?

£ TEETTE
E

e fo £

At that comversation in the wardreom mess, did Kamikewa say he
%o experiment om these prisoners?

!

|
:

you over ask Kaxikawe why he came and salubed you that dey while
the veranda whils you were in conversation with Iwanamd?

FIE PR P
Filo Fe ¥
g E

Bid sse Kasikasa 40 the head of the hospital em the M1l
you repert

1 saw hin st the soeme,

Did you see him repert %o the head of the hespital en the hill thet
afterncon?
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197: G m;-omwmm-upuuuuwm'-
orders and begen to stad lmmedistely?

This question wns objected te wthjdp.du-hnhpuﬂiht
1t was misleading the witness.

The acoused replied.
h--nu.-—-lmtmnum-mmi-d.

As hhruﬂﬁnt!mudhhpmh-qﬂﬂlﬂthd‘“m.
1 de not Imow,

The witness was duly warned.

!h_niumnurﬂul..turk-u--nlzzlu.ﬂ
which time it reconvensd,

Presmt: mm-—m,mm‘mm.m“.Mr
coumcel, and the interpreters,

Bobert R, Miller, yeoman first class, Us 8, Navy, reporier.
hummm-mnnmummm
M,M.hdm*—mmuthmmhﬂ.

entared. nmwmmmmm-‘mw-.-.ﬂ
contimed his testimony.

Fesaanined by the judge advoeate:




i

The vitoess was duly warned and withdrew,
A witosss for the prosscution entered and was duly sworn,
Exsnined by the judge advocate:

1 Qs Stats your name and former rank,
A: Elkushi, Gore, corpsman petty officer second elass,

2. Q¢ If you recsognise thess ascused, stats their names and ranks,
The witness correctly identified all of the aceused,

Were you ever stationed on Truk Atell?
bave had dutiep at the Fourth Newval Heespital
"

£ wf

1 you tell us between what dates you served with that hespital?

2 2
i
¢

e &
&

into custody at Truk.
Tare

your duties st that hospital in July, 19447
ioned in the oubt~patients' examination reom,

ever seen any prisonsrs of war at the hospital?

]
b

re e
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g s
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tell us when that was?
L THN

414 you see then?
ital,

say at the hogpital, whet do you mean?
s I saw two prisoners killed at the hospital,

killed in the hospital or seme place near the hespital?
the hill bask of the hospital officers’ quarters.

his commission how you happened %0 go wp en that h11?
uty at the oubepatients' emmimsiion reem, In the
'tn-ﬂﬁ-r-u
bask of the
'h-ll'—i
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The juige sdveeate made me reply,
h“ﬂﬂﬂlﬂﬁ’lhﬂh“ﬂq

rtmy 1rmcdt-n .
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twenty-thivrd of August, 1943, t111 the fifth of Jaummary, 1946, wham



The commission directed that the werds be strickem out,

13. Qs Where were the two prisoners whem you first get up om top of the

117

The judge advecate concurred.

LI

Ae When I firet arrived, the prisoners were sitting on the ground,

li. Q¢ That happened thea?

‘A

prisoners were blindfulded with their hands behind their backs

and as I recall they were tied to the tres together,
This question was objested to by the secused om the growmd that it was

Shortly, the priseners were tied te a tres.
15, G. W11 you deseribe just how thay were tiesd?

The twe

Ao

withdrew the cquestion,
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-
)
«f 3

___ __
| b 1
| i
i !
i
5 o e

Jmos 7., - ‘—,. y £
L. subopant, . Se
Juigo Auvooato,

{



t he was facing armed?
pn-—-ﬁ- hlhﬂlhhth-mhn-m-nd.

you saw Captain Iwanami and Lisutenant Commendsr Eamikswa, what
men and made & speesh,

Hmmmmhlw_lhhm

vwere they armed?
were lined up faeing the prisoners, one line had rifles with fimed

w-lmnuhdmm.

26, Q.

Was there an officer in charge of thess men?

m

m mh mu
gx:1 d2 mn

This question was objected to by the ascused on the ground that it was

m

The judge sdveeate withdrew the question,
hthr-m-'hahmtth--!

. Qs

A, Ihm“dmmmhm.
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After Twanewd finished his speech what happesed them?
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And after Lisutenant Odshi head given the order to begin, what happened

from easch of the lines, at the word to stab from Oishi, stabbed

i 5l

o ) m:ﬂ

A

;
!
mm

Is Tamaks the Tasgks that is here?

sl

2 mh

Is it the seme Watanche whe is in the cowrt reem tedey?

&
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3. Q. Semadat
A, Tes.

3. Q¢ Tamabe?
Ay Tea,

38, Q. Esmashima?
As Yaan.

39: Qs Takaishd?
Ae Ten,

O, Qo Touteud?
Ae

.

Als Qs After the stabbing was finished, what happened them?
As After the stabbing, the heads of the prisoners were out,

Ale G Were out with what?
As With a sword,

A3 Q. Vhe used gwords om the prisoners?
As Assmura and Yoshisaws.

‘ 4de Qo Is that the that you are talking about? [Indleating the
Ao As 1 vecall,’he is the same. |

45. Q. Is that the Yoshimswa hat you have just mentioned? [Tndtcating the
M—.K-b-r

As e the same.,
46, Q. Desoribe what wes dome.

This questiocn was ohjected to by the sscused om the groumd that it was
lsading,

The judge advocate replisd,
The commission announced that the objestion was net sustainmed.
Ay Both of them ouwh,

47« G How sany times 4id they use swords on the prissners?
Ae 1 & mot know, '

A8, Qs Did they manage to get their heads off?

This guetion was sbjested to by the accused en the grewnd that it was

The juige advecate made me reply,
The cmmmiseion amounsed that the ohjestion was mot sustained,
A To

eErwp g
vog ©, fenory. - 3 lﬂﬂ.
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done with the bodies?
buried in an old adi-aireraft wateh post whigh had
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of the bones, if you knmow?

that you have mentioned, how many of these men 4id you
prismers? '
» Tanska, Watanabe, and Sawada. That is all,

R FER C
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4

you are sure that the other msa that you have named were in the
of stabbers?

]

2 rpry
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Then Kamikawe came wp om thet hill with ITwanami, 414 Esmikawa do

the head of the hospital, Captain Iwansmi, and Kemikass and Oishd
together before the imeident, but I eould not tell what they were

ng about,

Crose—ecomnined by the accused:

a
1

i

g

that you were on duty at Truk wtil you were taken inde

sustedy. Have you been in custody ever sinee that date?
As Tes.
9. Qo You testifisd that you sew twe priscners killed, Hew do you know that
the persens killed were prisemers?
Ae A 1 stated Dafore, as I heard that there were tee imeriecan priscnsrs on
the hill bask of the hospital, I thisk thay were prissners.
6, Q. You alse testified that you sew two perscns killed, Have you ever
sesh porvons killed befere?
As Do you mesn other priscners?
ﬁh““
' ﬁm.)ﬁl!ﬂlIWt.
wos 7 . [ennT, .
'-Li)ﬁ'lmtg T:.J .l Hj
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75: Q¢ Did Sawada have his own bayonet?

As I do mot remember whether he hnd a bayonet or amything in his hand,
76s Q¢ If you do not remember whethor he had a bayonet or amyth'ng in his
hand, what @14 he stab with?

Ao were stabbed with a bayonet or a spear, but it is just that I do mot
remember what they stabbed with, but I remenber they stabbed the prisoners.
77« Q= How close were you standing? ‘

A+ B9 you mean the distance betwesn myself and the persons who stabbed?
T, (o Yes,

Ae 1 &0 not ressmber distinctly, but I was in a good pesition to seepihem
79 Qs Was anyoms standing next te you?

A, Thare were other spectators the same as mymelf,

80, Q. You testified that there were sertain people im the line and yeu did
not see them stads FHow did these people get in the line?

A, T do not kEnow anything sbout why they had to be in that column S¥ about
the orders that made them be in th:t columm.

81, s Were there only cerpsmen in that line of stabbers?

\ A As I recall, T think there were scme paymaster petty officers among them,
82 Qe That paymster petty officers do you remenmber being smong them? 1
A. Vetenabe, Saweda, Takarada, That is all,

83, Qe How far frem the priscners were you standing?

As I &0 not remenber,

84s G» What was the last man that you saw stab?

As 1 & mot remesber,

85. Q. How seon after the stabbing 4id you see anyons out with a sword?

Ae I do not know the time that they eut, but I remenber sseing Yoshisawa and

This question was ohjested to hy the judge advecate om the ground that 1%
mhﬁmdhﬂm:.

The esmmiseion announced thet the objestion was sustained,

88, G» Waen you firet sev the prisoncre, was the head of the hospital there
Ae o, T 812 not see Min,

; %rw%};im.gm:' | _,
& mos " . fennT, ; p
e
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. Qo How many mem had already assembled there when you first arrived?
A, Do you mean the spectators?

90, Q Yons

Ae 1 do not know tie mumber, but, as I reeall, it was the major part of the
hosrital,

9., G How many would that be?

A 1 do not know,

92, Qs Was Famikawa there whan you arvived?

A, 1 #44 rot see hia,

93, Q. When 4id you firet see him there?

A, I saw him the firet time when he came with the head of the hospital,
o, Ce Where were you standing at that time?

Ay Frem the begimnig to the I was in about the same position, whic: was
toward the rear of where the men were lined wpe It was o the
aiddls or resr of vhere the enlisted men lined up.

98, Q, Now 444 you happen to notice when the head of the hospital arrived
thare?

As I-H-ﬂh-uuuhnpthlut-hmlu-

96, 0. You testified that Kemikaws came with him, Were they ths last twe

to arrive, then? 1
Ae As I recall, the last ones te arrive were Ksmikaws and Twanari,

97, Q. Was Kanikaws wearing his eword whem he arrived with the head of the

hospital?
As I do not know,

The commission then, at 3118 p, m., took a recess until 3140 p. m., ab
which time it reconvened,

Present: All the members, the judge advecates, the reperter, the aceused,
their eounsel, snd the interpreters.

Be witnesses not otherwise cemmected with the trial were present,
m,n—-,mumu--ﬂ-unﬁ-mn_mm
entered, Fe was warned that the sath previcusly takem was still Mnding,
and comtinued his testimeny,.
(Cress—emmmination comtinued,)
Qe When you sew Ospiein Ieeseni end Ksnikaws arrive, &id anyene eall

1 do wot remesber,

|

98,
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99. O Did asyone mearby you also ses Kamikews and Iwsnemi arrive?

Mﬂwﬂmmebj“hhﬂ.j#ﬂmﬂuhﬂﬁﬂ“
oalled for the epinion of the witmess.

The acouped withdrew the quertiom,
100, Qe m-e'nuﬂ-n-ﬂuuum-il-u—dMani

MImtimmnﬂthhﬂﬂHnﬁWth“
ws leading.

The acoused withdrew the quewtiom,

101, Q. You tegtified thet you saw Iwanami, Kemikews and Oishi telking
together, Yhat did you hear them say?
A. I could not hear the contents of their somvers-tion,

102, Qs Oould you hear what they ssid?
Ae I eould mot hear what they were saying.

103, Q, Wow then do you know that they were talking’
As !hvmmummmm:-m“itﬁurmhmuﬂ
Huﬂmdﬂmnhtﬂm,ulﬂmwmm.

: w’y} A TRUE COPY3
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1% Q¢ M4 he order Homra to stab?

As I not know Af he gave the order persomally to MHommg cnly, but he gave
the orders to the first pereem in eash row,

113 Q¢ "ho was the first persen in sach rew?

A The first perecn in one rew but the other, I do mot Imow,

A. The person in charge of the smmaminationgef the patiemts
ﬂ-::rlnﬂ—. The person in charge of the room was Oorpsman Werrant Officer

116, Qs Wers there any other persoms bteside these?
\ A, Other to these, there was Leading Corpssan Yatsuhashi, Bhigeru,

117, Qs DBetween what dates did you have duty zt this out-patients' examing=
tion room?

As Trom the middle of July, 1944, to arcund NHovember of the same year.

118, G Wasn't it from August?
Mo, it was from July,

|

-y

119, Qs You testified that you were om duty at the cut~-patients' exaxing~
tion room on this day. Whils you are on duty, you leave this out~patients’

n room? i
and in a general assechbly,

!

i

that it was a genaral assembly
assenble, s0 according to this I left my duties for a moment

yourself, did rot hear the order for geveral assembly?

+"_E ié
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801
e if
i
5

this ocut-patients’ emamimation rocm leocated?
a short distanee from the adminigtration bullding.

that when you arrived at the seens, there were some
Where was the pesition of these persons thet waze

the middle of the offisers whoe were spectators and the
te be spectaters.

mean that they were forward of the enlisted mem whe were
understand when you say middle of the officers and
shetoh of the posms,
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diagren indicsting the positiens of the arred mem,
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judge sivocates for imformetions }

124, O Then, ascerding to yrur dlagrem, is it correet that there was no

ons who was armed other to these stabbers?

A Immmmuﬂ--h---mmummm.

125, Qe mmmu—m.n.m-muudmmﬂuﬂ
Ae 1 do not remember,

126, Qe hlitthith--puhhummmm-ﬂmmanﬂ

a ‘betwesn them?

A. A distinction ecould be made.

N

Q. How ocould this distinetion be made?
A, DBecause the spectators and the stabiers were in positions as in the
drawing so they could not be mixed up,.

128, s Then you understand nth:tmthp-r-mm-nhthm
were stabbers, Is this correct?

As Mwﬂmhmruﬂtihnmnﬂdlthnu‘httnhm

129. Ce You t-stified that there were two lines, one line of bayonets and
one line of spears, Whieh 1ine had the bayonets and whish line had the
spears?

Ay I bhave no reeollection,




1%, G, Then 4id Tamaks stab?
A. I @0 not kmows

137, Qs When @14 Watanabe whtab?

!mqnﬁmmﬂmhwhjﬂtm_hmmt
1t was repetitious.

The acoused replied,
The oessdssion armounced that the objection was sustained,

138, Q. Is it mot that you do not remenber distinetly who stabbed?
As 1 remember d&istinetly.

199, Q. I em asking why do you remember these rorsons. Many porsons did the
—-m,ummhnm-mnwmwnrﬂmtmmh
you remsnber them?

This question was objected to by the judge sdvocate on the ground that it
was repotitious.

The accused replied.

The commission announced that the objection was not sustained,
A, The four I remember definitely because they ren toward the prisomers and
gtabbed by the orders of Oishi, The others I remember them being im the 1
line, but I cannot say definitely that they stabbed but I remesber therce
Mmmﬂmﬂmﬂﬂﬂﬂ

The sccused moved to strike out this answer em the ground that it was
ot responsive,

The commission snnounced that the motion te strike was dended.

10, Q. Are you sure that Takarades was in this group of stabbers?
A. Apeording to my reccllection, he definitely was.

1Ul, Q. Have you heard that Teksreda vemited later?

m-q-aum-l-\ﬁuhlhhthmm:ihmmﬂ
was irrvelevant,

The scoused withdrew the questiom,
142s Qe !nmﬂﬂdﬂmhudmpmmqhhn-
of stabbers, How did thay come %o be in this line of stabbers? Were any
m-umhtuwu-wum-rmmt
As I do not kmow,

The witness was duly warned,

The commiseion then, st 4130 ps m,, sdjowned wtil 9 as »., Seturdey,
Jay 5, 1947,




United States Pacifie Fleet,
Corcander Marianas,

Guan, Narianas Islands.
html July 5' 1947,

T™he commission met at 9 a. B
Pressmt

Rear Admiral Arthur G, Robinson, U. 85, Navy,
Lieutenant Colomel Nemry K., Roseve, Coeast Artillery Corpe, United States

Army,

lieutemant Colonal Vieter J. Garbarime, Coart Artillery Corpe, United
States Army,

Idoutenant Colomel Williem K. Lamman, jumior, U. S, Narine Corps,

Lioutenant Commander Bradner W, lee, jumior, U, ©, Naval Reserve,
members, and

Lieutenant Commander Joseph A, Regam, U, 8, Navy, and

Lisutensnt James P, Temmy, U, S, Navy, jwige advecates.

Joseph Kase, junior, yeoman second elars, U, S, Navy, reporter.

The accused, their counsel, and the interpreters. -

The record of rrocesdings of the temth day of the trial was ready and

sprroved, |
No wit esses not otherwise comnected with the trial were present,
Kikuchi , um,thﬂh---hrmuolﬂ-th-djul—tu

taken, emtared, Be was warned that the ocath previcusly takem was still
binding, and continmed his tertimenmy,.

tion, you testified that om the day the dent you were on duty im
mmtmmmmmiu-m-m;umm
scners had ceme to the hospi-
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147. Q. When you left this outepatient examimation roos, was there anyome
behind in that room?
l- Th“ -. “’ ﬂi

m.q,:tthwm,hmuwtnqmm%mmﬁﬂf
As Yea.

u‘i.ﬂ.t—ml-ﬁthhmqh-mmm

This question was objected to by the judge advecate on the ground that
it was irrelevant and imsaterial.

The accused replied.
The commission amnmounced that the objection was sustained,

150, G Whem you arrived, how many persons were assesbled at the scene?
A. 1 thought almest all the persons who were working at the hoepital
at this time had sassesbled, but I cannot estimate as to the mumber,

151, q, Were there persons arriving at the seene after you had arrived there?
A. 1 did not see persons come to the in great mwbers,

A. 1 do not recall at all what the digtance was in meters, but I reeall

The witness marked his approximate position on the diagram whieh he
had drswn, The ocounsel for the secused showed this diagram to the
comnission and to the judge advoeates.

154. m-mum’”th;—h-mmﬂn—-
that you were standing in the front line of the grewp?

A. As the growp I was in was not formed, I eanmot sy emmctly that I
was in the fryet rank,

155, Q. Were there persons in fromt of you?
A. 1 do not resember.

156. Q. You testified frequently cencerning persems presumed te be
stabbers and persons presused to be spectators. How do you make this

A: I8 is enly wvhat I presumed.

197, Q. How such time was there frem the time you arrived and the head of
the hospital arrived?
A: 1 do not remesber,




158, G, In youwr previous te~timemy, you testified that the head of
the persoms whom you presumed to be were

This cuestic-n was objected to by the uige sdvecate om the ground that
it was bayond the seope of the direst iom,

The nocused withdrew the cuestion,

ll.'l'
15%. . You testified to the mcening that there was a ssparate group of
armed persons other to the group of enlisted men in this growp. I would
1ike to have the witmess refresh his menmory according to the he
drew yesterday. Wes this formaticn alresdy made up whem you ved on the
soens as you have indicated in the diagrem?

A h!mll.thqmmmuitmmnth

diagren.
160, Ce hﬁdluhthm,pnmmmithm:nth-mm
wore arwed, Is your memery cerrect on this?

Ae This growp which is shown in the diagram as stabbers, as 1 reecsall,

had spears snd bayonetas,

161, G. Wasn't this entire formsticm as showm on the diagran formed in order
to listen to the speech of the head of the hospital?

As Before the head of the hospital arrived, the spectators and the
mm-u‘pumdmnlhuhthdm.htmmﬂﬂnlt
the head of the hospital, the groupings became more distinot.

162. C. You testified that after the hesd of the hospital made a speech, be
.p-uum1mmmmpnmm. hmhulilltﬂ-h-lﬂ
the hospital said to Oishi?

163, O« Then, how do you know that the head of the hospital to Olshd?
As As I recell Hlupmmﬂthlrlmt-dumuuw
mm.nﬂ&ydnwﬂm.

164, Qo Where was Olshi when he gave this order?
A Ihutn—buﬂuﬂr,htulrmu,h-mmmhm
of the stabbers, several steps to the lefS. T would like to withidraw thot
laft from my testimony, I 4o pot remember exmetly, but

Q. time you arrived st the seeme?
As Ihﬂrﬂrﬂhmhtﬂpﬂﬂui—!uﬂmnh
BOBNS.
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167, Q. After he gave the order to start, wes be in this position wmtil 1%
ws over?

As lﬂlrh-nnthnrhrumﬂ.ulrmll.hmhthtpdﬂrl.

168, 0. You testified after the speech of the head of the hospital, he talked
to Odshi and you saw his lips move ard the attitods was that as if thay were
talking, and they rlso smchenged salutes, That iddad of salute did they ex-

A, As T do not reesll it to be an umsual salute, 1 have no way of deseribing
it.

159, €, Then, meccording to the Alagram that you drew from your positirn,
Mm-murnﬂh-nhtu-urnnmﬂmlhl. Is this correct?
Ay Yeu,

170, Q. h-rdir'hthhdiw,mldnu—-thhdd‘thhnpihl

and Odshi together?
As T saw tham,

171. 7« Then, is this dlagrsm ‘noerrect?
A. In what position do you mean imcorrect?

72 Qs rru-thunqh‘nrlﬂnhmmuhnkrﬂ-ﬂ.-mmmrﬂiu,

hm:lﬂhn“mdmmwsﬂm.
A Ae There were.

were further beck, but all I eam resall is thet
shomn in the diagrame

3
:
i
§

they
175, Ce hmmllﬁnm-lﬂnm:mﬂlm
« A

Where was Yoshissws 7
he Ir-nllumnm#m-l—tm-.hlthﬂm

X7 Qe You testified that you saw Yeshisswa cut with a swerd, How was be
Ae 1 & ot rencubory

e, Q% h,bmﬂmm-tﬁ--ﬂ
A I remsmber thet he owt with a swerd,




180, Q, Referring you to the time that Iwansmi and Kamikaws came to the scems,
you testified that Twanari and Famikewa come to the soens togethar, Before
tw-rﬂm,mthu-mnhnhdﬂup-mutuﬁmmim
formation?

A, "hat kind of a formmtion do you mean?

181, 7. The guestion igi After you arrived there, was there anyons whe
Mp--rmtmnmﬂhh@lrmﬂu‘i
As 1 do not remembar.

182, G. You testified th-t you sew the prisoners cut with a sword, When
you saw this, were you im your former position?

ie As I recsll, my former positi®n when I saw the prisoners being out
with @ sword was different from my positigm when I saw them being stabbed.

183, C. In what direetion did you change your position?
Ae A8 T recall, T moved my position cleser to the prisoners,

184, ¢4 Them, could you leave your formetion at willl

Ae Id-mtr—hﬂwumtwmwwmfn-nﬂuwh
treak the formation, but as I reeall, when the prisoners were being out with
e sword, my position was closer to them.

185, G, When Yoshisawa and Asgmura cut with a sword, were thare any persons
betwoea yourself and Yoshisawa and Asamura’
As I do not remarber if there wers any persons thare or not.

186, . Was the sword that Asgmura used s lemg sword or a short sword?
A. Itm-mdﬂﬁnmmhﬂuuw,ﬂﬂd
like a usual Japanese sword,

187, Q. hmr_nthtit-lrﬂlhpﬂ-mﬂ
A tm-;thtitluhduh:mlw—d,mlnﬂtw
exnotly as to the small details of thet swerd,

193




9. 0 Tewo |
A, Be @34 pot fell to the ground,

195, @, PM4a you stab?
Ay No,

196, 0. You testified th.t you were present in the brig at Truk. Is this
sorTenti

A, This 1s correct.
197, Q. bmmhr!nmmrmmphﬂhmwr

This question was objected to by the judge advoecate on the ground that
4t mas irrelevant and immmterial,

The accused replied,
The commission announced that the objection was sustained,
Reexamined by the judge advocates

198, Q. You have testified that some of these men in the stebbing line were
ermed with bayomets and some were armed with spears, Degperibe the spears
that they curried,

A. The length of the spear was about my hedght or wp to my shoulder
\ oitness stood up, indlcating & height of about five fest, four 1
& not Tecol! ,mm-mm--m-rn—-ruuu—h

of the way, the next person stabbed. The time between the stabbers was
very short, :
21, Q. Now, you have testified that the started after ithe comwer—
between Ceptain Iwanamd and Lisutemant pid lLieuwtemant Odghi

Tili0 TO BE A TRUE M’TI
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02, G After Osptain Twanami finished his speech, 4id he talk to anyene
othar than Lieutenant Oishi?
A« 1 have ne reccllection of the head of the hospital speaking to other
of fioars, but I am not sure,

23, "s Are any of those cther officers here today?
A, The adjutant, Kamikewa, im here; Lisutenant Asamurm is here, The others
are not officers.

204, "« DMd you see Captain Iwanami talk te Ideutensnt Assmura after be
finished his apeesh?
As 1 do not remember,

ans, Q. Did you see Cartain Iwenemi talk to Lieutenmnt Commander Wardkewa
after he finished his spesch?

A. I have a recollection of seeing them,

6, C, Was this after the spesch?

This question was objected to by the ascensed on the ground that It was
leading.

Tho judge advecate withdrew the gquestio s
LTe Lo Mthundidmmhptﬂnl“nﬂﬂimmﬂw
Fanilawu taliing?
As 1 feel as if 1t was afte the spe oh of the head of the hospital, but
I cannot say for sure,

IB'- G, DPid Lisutenant Oishi say anyth'ng to the stabbers after ha gave his
first order to stab?

m-::;tnxtinnmohjutdi—nhrthnMnnth-pﬂthtu-l
1leading.

The jwige advecate replied.
“he sesmission annomosd thet the objeetion was not sustaimed,

3

Ih-tkuunhth-ru-llmu-uﬂﬂ-l.htlr-ﬂ-
king to the stabbers,

d
5

mhuwmmtw_n-ln-ﬂuh
caused a wound, When Yoshissws used a sword om the prisoners,
any wounds? -
res -hter exactly,
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Fresents All the messbers, the judge afvecatos, the reperter, the se=
oused, Whelr comnsel, on? the Interyretevs,

Fo witnes es not otherwise connodted with the trial were presemt,

Mlkuehi, Core, the witness under amsninet!cn when the recers was takes,
entared, s was werned that the cath previcusly talen was sti!) Mading,
an! continued his testinony,

Mmerosr=axarined by the socused:

Nl "« "hat was dome with the spears afterw rda?
As 1 Aot kowms

A2, e DA you over handls any of these wpoare that dey?
Ae Do you maan wyself”

A 9% Ter,

Ay 1 do n t resmher using thos,

Ni, "« Tov 414 you deternine the lorngth of the sjonr snd nlso lhe 4lameter
of 147

k. Previcusly, I had sesm sore spears whieh were in front of the adninlstre=
tion tatiding at the hespital,

215 s Tere there the same spearc”
As They were the =sme kind,

ANbH, s lNow, thare smpasre that you deacribe, =ran't they altegot' er 4ifferent
from 2 rife an' a tWmynnet’
ks Dp you mean is a sprar altogether diffarsnt from s rifle’

n'?- el T.'l
Ay Thay rre not of the sme shape,

218, s Ten't tha rtabhin- altegether 417 Farent :"il-h a spoar than with &
rifla and “ayonet?

This stestion was ohiooted to by Lre judlye advoonts on L . ground that
it oalled for the opinion of the witmneese,

Tha sooupad Tenliad,;
The comnigrion snnoumoed that the objleotion was rietalned,

A9, % Do you know vhether ynu sted &1fferently with » sperr than with o
rifle ad a Bayonet?

Thie que-ticon was ohjeeted to by the Judge adveca’e on the ground that
it enlled for the opinion af' the witness,

The ascused withdrew the nuestien,
20, Ge Did the men that stabbed with a spear stad Aifferontly than the men

that stabbed with a rifle and bayonet that Aay?
ds As 1 recall, thel way they stabbed was the seme,

¥e 1J0
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u&:"- Did you hove a rifle and a bayomet in your pesition that day at the
i
Ay Thet day T 414 not have a speer or a rifle and bayonet,

22, 0 You sald thet the sword thot Asemwra hed used was ome that you had
sean in pletures, Could this sword have been other than a real sword that
thay had used?

Ay 1T camnot get the contents of the question when it i3 asked eould this
sword have been othar than real,

23, ". Could these swords have been worden swords?
A, i8I reeall, they were not wscoden sworda,

4s Cs Tou te tified thet you are sure that I said someth ng to

Eami awe, Asamura and Olshil, It is true then thatiwaraml gave Kemilawa
ordere that Aay?

This question was objected to Yy the judge atvocate on the ground that
defense counsel was inadvertently misquoting the testimomy of the witness,

The mcoused withdrew the question,

225, Qo+ Then you tertified that Iwanemi talked to Namikeawa, 4id you mean
that Iwanami pave Kamilaws orders that dey?
A. I*'nattm-mh‘lqﬂ.dl sbout the contents,

226, Ce Did you hoar Iwanari give Lisutenant Oishi orders that aftermoom” |
A; Do you mean after that afternoon?

2W7s Ge Tou testified that after his speech, you herrd Iwansmi and Olshdi
talk together, and you saw their lips move, and you saw KEamikawa salute,
Bow, 444 Captain I-u-ij_llﬂ Lisutenant 0dshd any orders at that time?

This question was objected to by the judge advocate om the ground that
it wes repetitious,.

The accused replied,
The commission announced that the objection wrs not sustained,

A« As T could not hear them, I do not know if 1% wae orders or what they
weIe,

al.ﬂ. Did Lisuwtenmant Odehd salute Ceptainm Twanemi?

I“.

N9, Ce What them did Lisuwtensnt Odshi do?

As As I recall, bhe shortly thereafter began the stabbing; he went te give
the order te stab,

20, Q. e went to give the erder ismedistely after he salwbted Teanami. 1Is
this correcti

A: 1 do net remssber wxaetly,

. G S -vm”u';'m 0OFY:
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Nedther the juige advecate nor the scoused desired further te ssmmine
this witress,

The commiesior did rot desire to examine this witness.

The witness made the following statement:

I remanber seeing Yoshisawa kindly giving the priscners drinks of water,
The witness was duly warned snd withdrew,

A witness for the rrosecution entered and wes duly sworn,

Examined by the judge advecate:s

1, Qs State your neme and former rank,
A, Pharmecist Lisutenant, Imperisl Jspanese Navy, Fayakawa, Hireyuki,

2, Qs I1f you recognise the accused, state their names and ranks,

The witness identified al) the asccused by name and renk with the exeeption
of issnura, whom he says he does not imow Wy mame, but whose feee be does

4s Ou Betwoen what dates did you serve at that hospital? L
Ae In April, 1944, I was dispatched from Rabaul to the Fourth Naval Hespital

and in November of 19/4, I was ordered as = mamber of the hospital and was at
the hesrital to the end of the war,
5. Go Were you at tho Fourth Neval Hospital from April, 1944, until the end
of the war?
As Yoo,
:.q. What dutiss did you have st the Pewrth Neval Hespital im July of

Ny main duties were liaison werk concerning the shipment of medical

-
[ ]

supplies te Rabaul, as the offiser dispatehad frem Mabaul to taks care of




10, Q« Where did you see them?
[ On the hill back of the officers' quarters at the hospitel.

11, Qs How did you hapren to go up thet hill that day?
Ay As I was p-uingthbnttulurth-hiu, 1 saw persons going up the hill,
and wondering what it was, I also went up the hdll,

12, G About how meny persons did yon sec going up the h1l7
A, 1 do not remerber by nunber s

13. Q. Were thay marching up that hill in en orderly fashiem?
A. They were geing separately im groupss

14, Qs Ihnrnumtmnnt-pufththiu,lhtm:ﬂﬂf
A. I saw two white priseners nhndiqinthnlmﬂlltth'wpufth-ml.

15, " What did you de?
Ae I was watohing the seene.

16, 0. D4 you heve arghbing with you?
A. At this time, I had & camera,

17. 0. Did you take any picturesi
A. 1 teok ome piloture of the prisoners gitting on the ground,

time
Fhluppinuh-dmuu,mtthinuuthntlnuldmmh-bhh to
hml--piutwwlw.mmm.ﬂlmw‘
plotures, IMHmrmllntiunﬂthhmputm,MImu-l

;

19, 9. After you finished teking the pleture, what did you seel

'™ lmmmmmmtmmm-.hm
of ooming up the hill,

2, U Hdth-u—nhtunta-utmn—lhm-tmm
in their hands?

A. 1 have no exaet reecllection.

. QW lmthrm..ﬁiuu-"thhw

!quum-uﬁjuhlhwﬁ-u-l-th“ﬁium
leading.

!htﬂt.m-{--bﬂmm
mw-mmummmm

Ae I bave mo recollection,
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2, 0« Are any of the men thet ceme up the hill with Olshi presemt in the
court room here today?

Ae I bave no recollection of the petty officers and men whom Lisutenant Oishd
was commanding at that time,

23, 0, How many mon A1d he have with hin?

Ae T have no reeol’ecticn p= to the mmber of men, because alongside of the
men whom Lieutenant Oishi was in charge of there were other perscns coml-g wp
the hill toagether,

24¢ Q¢ Was Idoutenant Olshi wenring & sword?

This queetion was objected o by the aocused on the ground that 1t wes
leading,

The judge advocate withdrew the guestioem,

25, 0« Was lqeutensant Olsh! weering anything besides his cloth'ng?
A, Ye had a sword at his side,

26, 0. What haprened then?
be The prisoners who were seated were tied te trees,

27« U's Who tied the prisoners to the treea?
As I do not remember,

28, s Was it done by an officer,

This questiorn was cbjected to Yy the sccused on the groumd that 1%t
leading,

The judge advocate requested that the commission declare this witness
hostile, and allow the asking of leading questiona,

The ecomrission caut! ned the witness that he was wder eanth and that he
ws to tall the truth as to what happened on the hill tep thet aftermoonm,

The juige rdvocate withdrew the question,

:':;hrthqh“:!:‘u;‘w.ﬁ— ing to the prisomer the
were wp saw ng on
o L‘IJ'.

right feeing them and slepping his

3. ;. Go omn.

As As Toshisawa wes slapping this prisomer lightly em the chesk he slumped

down and severs] seamen and petty offisers went forward and beld his lege wp

in the air and then lowered them, and the eofficers and semmen lined wp

in fermation facing the prisoners. After this, twe columns were formed vertieally,
3. G Who 414 this?

As I @o not know whe gave the erder, but the persen in cherge was Lisutenant
3, Were thess men ereed?

b S0
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13, Q¢ What were they armed with?
he They hed rifles with fix-d bayonets and steel spears.

%4s Go Are eny of the men who were 'n that line, or those twe limes, in
court here this morning?

A, 1 remerber Varrant (fficer Homma. The rest, T have ne distinet resollection,

95, C. What hap ened efter they were lined up?
A. Capta'n Twanari rade a spesch,

%, Q. Thst d4d he ray?

A I Ao not remenber his exsct wor's, but 1t wes the general meaning, he
talked about the fall of Saipan, and that we wers fighting against great
odds, sbout the bombing of the hosritel and also that recemtly the hespital
had besn bombed in broed Mlightlnndthatmwnddh-ﬂm#dfm
the borbings; nlso the recovery of the prtients was impaired and in some
cases, death resulted, and thet this was an unlawful sct; therefore, as a
wsarning, there pris=oners will be stabbed. He alse stated that this ip te
taet your spirit; therefore, stab spiritedly.

¥+ Ge What happened after you finishe’ stabbing?
As After the speech, Lieutenant Olshi gave the order,

38, Go What hap oned then?
\ A, After this, the persons in the two rows stabbed in order,

%9, Q. "ho were the firet twe persons to stab? |
he ﬂ:rthtf!nthnp-mutamh,tmmnmmh,m
of the others, I have no reeollesction,

Dy Ce How many men in all stabbed?
A, T think 1t was a 1ittle more than ten.

&le Us Ihmrruhntﬂutﬂﬂmu!thntnwﬁm.n.“w
olse in thot pleture?

A. I remember "etty Officer Tanska being im the ploture,

42, Q. mmﬂnmrnwumﬂmumm\m—-um

, mlm-athnmnhjntdhwmu_l-h“htltm
Lleading.

The juige advocate made me reply.
The commigeion snn-unced that the objection was mot sustained,
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\
\ Ale 0o Other than fomea and Tanska and Ivansmi, de you remesber whether any
of these others here now were on the hill that afternoom?
As I faintly recall seeing Lisutemant Commender Kamikswa's face om the hll,.

A5, € How about the others?
Ay I remerber seeing War ant Officer Yoshisawa.

46s C. Bgm about the name ycu can't remesber, but the fasce you can?

This questicn was objected to by ths sccused om the ground thatit was
lesding.

The judge advocate made no reply.
The commission snnounced that the objection was mot sustained,

A. The persons whose name T do not remerber, there is only one persch there,
and concerning this parsen, I do not remember distinetly.

The witness was duly warned,

The @ mmission then, at 11130 a, u., adjournsd mtil 9 s, ®»., Nonday,
July 7, 1947,
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The eommdssion met at 9 a.n,

Present:

Reer Admirel irthur G, Robinson, U, 8, Navy,

lieutenart Golonsl Nenzy K, Rossce, Ocast Artillery Gorps, United States

hmu-um:.m—.mmmuu
States Arwy,

lisutenant Colonmsl Willism K, Lepsan, I.l.hrl.-hp,

n-n—-t--l-mu.n..:’::,' Nawel Reserve,
senbera, and

H-_l_ﬂ.hﬂl I.I.lnv;,

Liewtemant James P, Kemmy, U,
Robert 1. Eiller, yoomsn hmn.m.w
The soewed, their

The resord of preceedings of the eleventh day of the trial was read and

Ho witnesses not ctherwise comneeted with the trial were present, |
r.m*-ﬂh-“m“huju_
He was wvarned that the cath previcusly taken was siill

mﬂmm*ﬂ_

(Beasdnetion eontimned,)
A7: Q. You have testified saw & line of ] gtab these

: g g ey e e

$teel spears and rifles with fimed bayoemets,

48, Q. Do you remssber vhether or not one row carried spears and the other
row earried rifles and bayonsts?

This question was chjeshed to by the somsed on the ground that it we
lesding,

The judge sdvoeate made mo reply,
The commission smmounsed thet the chjestion wes mot susteined,

A I renmber wvhen they were fivet lined wp ene row had speare and e row
had rifles and bayomets,
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§5. G Was 1t 2 stesl sword?

mmﬂﬁhmuwﬂ:mﬂ-ﬁpﬂhtnm

leading.

The juige sdvooste made mo reply.
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Qe ummmtwumw-mm. Tes it any of
recellsetion as %o when it wes, But I think 1% was

I“-mﬂlﬂmdmmnhﬂwﬂﬁlm

I heard it as & rumor about this time,
The comsdrsion directed thet the snswer to question 60 be strisken.
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thet the group thet Odshi led war not spestatorst?
the

sure but it was sbout fiftesn to tweniy meters.
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thet they came wp this W11,
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106, Q. What was Olshi's pesitism at this time?

A. In fromt of this growp.

107. Ga Was he to the laft or the right faoing the priseners?

A An I recall, ha was net in n place. The place whare I recall him rost
is toward the right, but I resesber him being towsrd the left,

108, Q. You tegtified that after the spageh of the head of the hospital

Olshi gave the order to stab. Do you remesber where his pesition war whem
he guve this order to stab?

As When he gave this ewxdor, T do not remesber exmeotly, but I think i1t was
to the left in front of this growp,

109, Q. Did you see Oishi when he gave this order or did you just hear his
order?

A: 1 thiok probably I saw Olshi and heard his order, but at present I ecannct
visvalize him in my memory.

110, Q. How many times d4id Oishi give orders?
A 1 do not remsmber,

111, Q. Is yowresollection that he oaly gave orders onoce?
A. I remesber his giving orders, but I hsve me dafinite recollsction whether
it was onoe or vhether he gave them many timea,

112, C. Did eash person stad sceording to the orders from Olshi to sash
person?

A, hm—.mmmnn-d‘u-wum'-mmr
113, Qs Yeou.

A:s I & mot remember if OClishi only gave one order or if he gave it emch
tine,

114, Q. Was this order a usual order that is used in the servics?
As I & not resenber distinetly, but as I recall, it was not an unusual eorder,

115, Q« Then, when you say that it is not an wusual order, do you mean that
it is sn order which is generally used im the service?

Ay Yeou,

116, Q¢ Was there any meaning to stad in this erder?

This quertion was ohjested to by the jwige advecats om the ground that
it called for the opinion of the witness,

The ascused replied,
The commireei o snnoumeed that the objestion was not sustained,
A I do mot remscber what words were in that omder,

2 " 'y
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A: I do not remsmber how Toshigswa wes dreseed but T remsmber Yoshimwm
havirg a towel wrapped around his head,
118,

Q. Do you remesher if there was anyone smong the persons asserhl od
whe wes not wearing a shirt?
Ae I bave neo definite rescllestion,
19, Q« How were the persons assembled generally dressed?

This question wms ohjested to by the julge advesate om the ground that
it was irrelevant and imseterial,

The soowsed withdrew the question,
120, Q, Were the persons assesbled there dressed formally?

This question was objested to YWy the judge advoerte on the ground that
it wvas irrelevent and imwmterial,

The aseused replied,
The sommission anncunged that the cbjection was not sustained,
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Q¢ Do you know who gave the stabbers the rifles with fimed bayonete?
1 do not remember,

This question was chjested to the judge advoonts on the ground that
it ealled for the opinien of the wi

Qs You testified that you remenmber Homm among the persons who stabbed
mnh“ﬂﬂﬁtmﬂjuthlﬂ?ﬂh“ﬂ
did not know the petty offigers and seamen For what reason do

oore and his everyday attitude was 2 very sdmireble one, is wiy

The witness seid that he had mothing further to state,
The witness was duly wvarned and withdrew,

The eomrission at 10123 a.ne,; tock a recess until 10140 acme, ob
Mtl.uuuﬁa. . .

Presemt: All the the juige advoeates, the reporter, the
aogused, their coumsel, and interpretars,

No vitassees not otherwise cemmected with the trial were present.
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1., G In July 1944 did you ses any of war on Truk?

A. I saw persens whem I presumed to be American prisoners of war,

2. G, There 444 you ses them?

A, I saw them on the hill at the hospital,

3. Q. Now &id ymu to be on that M11?

A. T was together with the spestaters,

4e Qo Why did you go wp that hilll

A. Ao I recall that day a generol sssembly was called and I assesbied in
front of the adeindstretion and with the ssmicr petty offieer
Yoshisewa in charge we weat k1,

5. Qe Did you mareh up the hill?

i It was not in a regalar fermation but we were lined uwp when we went wp
the hill,

6. Qe th—uﬂﬂlﬂ-tmmnm#ﬁ
admind gtration

bui 1d4ing?
4hink 1t was sbout fifteen or sixteen persons,

Q0
e ~

When you wutﬂpnfthhﬂl-hntmrnmi
A, Vhen T srrd gt the soens thare were two priscners there,

8. Q Ves there muyone else there?
Ae As I recall Odshi and Kemikerm were already there,

9. U, Whet bappensd them?
A, urmwmmmuuhmmmm
the lining up of the persons whe wers armed,
10, Q. "hea you sew Kemilmma are you speaking of this mand
(Judge advosste indicated the sseused Ismikawa, Hidehivo,)
A, Yes, ‘ '
11, @ Thet baprened them?
As hli-uihh-ldﬁwﬂ_m_u“dthm
agsentled and gave & spoesh,

12, Q. Sbout how much time intervemed betwesn the tying wp of the priscners
ty Ksmikawe and the spessh of Dwamend?

II#H-HWH&&M-&“MH-
leading,

The judge advosate replisdy
hﬂﬂ--_lﬂﬁw-l-l—hlﬂ.
Ay I éo not renmber the timay

#a A TRUR BOFTe
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1%, Q, Can you aprroximate it
A, T think aprroximately shout five mimutes,

1 O I-l“nm:r-l-thﬂiluﬁﬂﬂl

mwuu--mumuwmmd-hp_mum
leadting,

The judge adveoste withdrew the questiom,
15, Q. Were there muy men on that hill armed thet day?

mwmmﬂhwh_ﬂnmmmum
leading,

mmmnmmm—.

16s Qo Imqﬂm--mtuumw-.mw
A, mwmmmmuﬂhmwﬁ-mmﬂ. Thay
had bayomets and spesrs,

17. Q. l--._m-n-munmm
A, As T resall shout fourteen or fiftesn mem,

18, Q. hmmmwmmumqnm
A, 1 @o not remenber distd .

19. Q. hHHHMHW““MMM
A. Bs I recall after the speesh hesd of the hospital erdered the

mmwmm-umn-ﬂﬂ-mm
offlieer Yoshisawa,

20, Qo Ordersd them to do what?
[ u:mnmm-u&mampﬂm

2, % u-rum-u--—utﬁ-—-u-mm
to the prisonars?

A, wm—n—.wmum.lm-uumnm
Warrant Officer Petty uﬁmm--—-.
farrent Officer Akaborl, Feumtens Ritsuhashi, the others T
do mot reeall,

213
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to the spestators?
Eow were these ten men standing in relation te sash other?

that you bave just ldemtified, where were thay steading in
rrisonsrs sbout twenty meters awey,
were in the eenter of the spestators,

thay standing in relation %o ome amother?

4 %3

f

3% §

is} 1y
J34 I4 th

& g3 £+ &

Then you say they were in the cemter of the spestators jJust what

s
N3

28, Q. Vere they ecrdered to take a different position?

by the position in the middle I

If you san not understend whet I mean

This question was chjested to by the accused cm the ground that it wes
ﬂnhmnm

The judge advesate withdrew the questien,
9. O, Md they ever take a different position?
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of the

The commissdon smnounged that the cbjection was not
said to say ebout this ineident, I &id not hawe
riﬂ‘”‘m

A, Ooneerning this ingident I had a conversstion with the head

hospitel when he

mwu‘.h_ﬂ-ﬁpﬁﬁtuﬂ

irrelevant and
The juige advesste replied,
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8, Qs Bid all persons but the ones on duly asseshle at the sese plage yom
Ay Then I arvived there as I recall all of them were not assembled,
Van

T
| thy
] mwumm m “
R :
¥ mw_.mm_mm-w mu
m 3 i LY

al ks m:wm__ }
IR .ﬂd i i b
AR
H; Mm: A
u_ mmm _m By s '
- u___; hm ._.“:ﬂﬂ
FoaitLs

Wes Watansbe in this growp that assesbled with you?

I do not remewbery,

58, Q. Was Tanebe in this group that assesbled with you?

__ mﬂ _

h... hh o3
3 €4 $2 d3 93 32

o8 sa

7. Q.
A,




64, Q. Takaishi?
A, Ascording to my reecllestion T do mot kmow,

ﬁ!a Q. ¥itsuhashi?
A, Bo,

66, Q. Do you reeall any of the men that assembled with you that day?
As Fersons who asgenbled agscording to my recollection I do not now,

67. Q. You can not remesber a single man who assembled with you that day?
A, Agcording to my recollectien I do not know,

€8, Q, Have you always remembered the ten men that you named as being in the
1ine in front of the priseners?

This question was objested to by the juige advocate on the ground that it
was irrelevant and immaterial,

The agecused made no reply.
mmtuﬁmmtmmm‘mmmm.
A, What do you mean when you say "always®?
! MMmtJm-H-mMMththmm-nmmth-

A. Trom the time they stabbed ur te now, as I reocall, according to wmy
memory they stabbed,

70, Q. These ten men, were they already en the hill when you arrived?
As As 1 recall the persons who were armed were already on the hill,

Ti. Q. The persons that were armed and that were already on the hill, what
were they armed with?

A, The persons who were armed as I resall were armed with bayonets and
spears.

72. Q. Pid all the persons that were armed with bayomets and spears stad
that day?
A, 1 do not Imow exmetly 4if all the persons who were armed stabbed or not,

e Qs How close were you standing to the peeple who stabbed?
A. As 1 resall I was about teenty neters away from the stabbers.

74. Q. Were you faging the priseners?
As 1 was locking toward the prisoners or the stabbers.

H.mﬂ'utlnm-—hr-mmmmm-tho
A, There were tines when I losked toward the priseners and toward the




76 §¢ From where you were standing emuld you ses the faces of the

priscnere?
Ae T oould not see this distinetly but I eculs see the fases,

77« Qo Were the priscners blindfelded?
A¢ A I recall et first they were blindfolded,

78. &« Then were the hli-dfolds remeved?

A: As I resall the hlindfolds were takem awey after the spessh of the head
of the hospital,
79 G« Vhe tock the hlindfelds sway?
As I do mot know who removed the hlindfolds,
80, Q. Do you know who ordered the blindfolds removed?
A:; M I recall the head of the hospital erdered the blindfolds taken sway.
81, Qs Vere you standing behind the line of stabbers?
A: A2 I resall I was among the spestaters to the right of the priscmers,
82, Q. TFrom where you were standing eculd you see the feses of the stabbers
as thay stabbed?
As T pould not see the feges of the stabbers,

A 85 Q. You eculd only see the btacks of the stabbers them?
A, Yes, |
8i. G« Yot you recognised tem stabbers frem locking at thedr besks emly.
Is that corvest?
As Then thay started to stad they were right direetly in fromt of me s
I knaw them,

Presant: 411 the mesbers, the juige advoestes, the sosused, thedy
eounsel, and the interpreters,

Joseyh Xase, jumior, yeoman sescnd class, U, 8, Nevy, reporier,
Bo vitnesses not otherwise comnested with the trial were present,
Mesayoshi, the witnses under exmminstiom wvhem the redess was
iﬁm BHe was varned thet the ceth previcusly tekem wes oidll
binding, and cemtimued his testimeuy,
(Crose~eosmination sontimued,)
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85 G« Then you moved your position in order %0 got o Dotter lock ot the
%MM

Ae I not chenge my position,
tkﬂmlﬂﬂhpﬁmﬁ.hmﬁlﬂm
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:&_l. Tas this order shouted to perscons infividually or was it Just ealled

A; Usmlly it is not relayed to each pereen individually, but shouted out
so that the perscns in the hospital ean hear,

114, @ Then, was this order called cut under eireumstances whish everyoms
As As I reeall, the order was ealled so thet sveryone eculd hear,

“":"..3‘.:'.‘.._?{3 but T think Just rege 1
Ay the ph "geners
assenbly” wes called owby

116, Q. hmmumm.umuﬁhqnudm

A, mmﬂum{mhuwm t times only the
phrape "general assembly® would used, .

ﬁﬁ.ﬂﬂ;ﬂ.hh“htuﬁummﬂmﬂﬂlﬁhn-nﬂ

what I reccllect, the plase of assenbly wes not desigmated,

118, Q. Then, after hearing this order, #id you immedistely go to the froemt
of the edninistretion

&

?
z'
i
|

persons had esseshled, we were lod up the M1l
122, Qo Vas thip usual when general assesbly was ealled?
Ay The very few cases in whish we were led from a place after gemsral

A - Le .
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teatified that you could not remember anyone of the groop of twemty who

were already assembled on the hill when you arrived, The events occeurred

some time past, and 1 believe your resolleetion may be faint; but in direet
tion, you testified g¢learly as to certain persons, Nid you have any

speoia) reascp to rerembéer them?

A, The nanes of the persons who atatbed were the persons lined up

separately therej and as the atabbers stabbed the prisoners, 1 remember them,

197. G, Then, oan you say that you are sure of your memory in thie sase”
A, 1 cammot say absolutely that these persons stabbed,

133.‘,. Then, 4~ you mean that you presumed Tanaka stabbed?
A, I/stated this aecording to my recollectior ir reply to questions,

+ 0, Jn cross-examination by defense eounsel, Commander Carlson, you
ted that you di¢ not remember anyone in the column nearest you and the
./ eolumn furthest from you, except in the case of H--ma, TIs this correct?
A. I do not remember exactly in whieh 1ine they were.

140. Qo You stated that you could not state abpolutely that these ten
persons stabbed, but you testified that you gave the mames of the persons
and you stated that you saw them stab, Can you state without your
conscience bothering you?

This question was objected to by the judze advocate on the ground that
it was repetitious end argumentative,

The sccused replied,
The commission announced that the cbjection was sustained,

141, Qe Are all the ten persons that you nuu;d senior petty officers?
A, Yost of them were chief petty officers and two or three among them were
first class petty officers.

142. Q. Have you ever beer told by any witness or by anyone else that the
senior pett: officers should take the responsibility regardless of the facte?
A, 1 have never heard of this.

143, €, You testified that you saw the prisoners being tied, Tell us the
pames of the persons who were close by at this time,

A, 1 do not remember the names of the persons who actually tied the prisoners,
tut Commander Kamikswa was olose by giving {ngtructions in tying the
prisoners,

1ide Qo You tegatified that you saw Famikawa givi g instruetions. Did you
hear the instructions he gavael
A, 1 sould not hear him,
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The eommdssion informed the ocumsel thet this line of guestioning bad
been cbjected to and sustained by the cesmission,
h-ﬂﬂmmm

The commigsion amnounced that the objection was sustained,
164, Q¢ Then, were you familisr with the velee of the persom on dufly?

i mm;
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168, Q, TYes, |
A. I first lessned this just before tlres o'clock in the afterncen,

169, §. Bew leng after you had srrived st the soene?
hh*tl!ﬂlﬂl‘“““ﬁ“‘ﬂﬂﬂ““!
M0

Qe Was there anmything whish you espesially noticed among the things "
you took notice of while you were om the hI11Y

mp-ﬁu--.uumhwmmm-mmm
it wae vague.

The asoused withdrew the questdmm,
172, Q. At the time of this inelident, did you tihink thet you would be
. Sod? o

ﬁummﬁjuﬂhhﬁj#“uhﬂhl
1% ealled for the opiniem of the witness,

The scoused replied,
The comrission snnounsed thet the cbjestion was sustained, |

173. G, Whet wee the distense from the outepatient examinsticn room to the
demtal room?
A, There is hardly no distance st all,

174, Q. If the sssembly order ean be heard in the demtal room, eould 1%
e heerd in the out-patient emmination room?
A Whet oould be heard im the demtal room eould be heard inm the cut-patiemd

- 226
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-

wore?

As I de not remember if there wes any petty officers or not.

301, Q. Then, do you have sy rescllestion thaithe persons around you
As From what I reeall, most of them were semmen,

l

Yoghisawa the order to stadld
182, Q. Pid h.u:'ﬁ:lﬁnhmmm.m“.
to stab, gave

hoer Olsid give any oxrders?
Et,?_hr.ufnﬂnlm“tuﬂthhm
Yoshisawa,

}r; gr
ie
e g

:t,?r;.m:mmt““m“ﬂ

E°E
je

I am asiking: Did you see Yoshissws give this cediesr?
hm}l':n"‘;"mﬁﬂﬁlm -

Where Yoshisava whean be gave this oxdert
mﬂmunm:.mammm
right.

mh*:*”“mm.ﬁ
aosused, thelr ccumsel, and interpreters,

ﬁﬂ“ﬂmmiﬁﬁm—'-ﬂ.

[
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Tadshashi, Masayoshi, the witness under sxaminetion when the Tecese was
HM,CMJ. He war warned that the oath previeusly taken was still
binding, and contimued his testimomy,

Reeomawined by the judge advooate:

190, G« "at was the renk of Kamikawa in July of 1944Y
Ay From whet T reccllect, I think he wes a lieutenant,

192, Q. Vas he any partiouler kind of a Jieutenant?
A, FHe was & surgeen lisutenant,

199, G, "hat wes the remk of Olshi im July of 19U4T
A, I do not kmow emmetly, but I think he was a lisutenant,

1%, G Was be a partisular kind of a lisutenmnt?
Ay, A surgecon lievtemant,

195, Q. That was the rank of Yoshisswa in July of IOLT




207, 4. Tombara?
A, ulm,um-mwmmm.

208, 4, Teutsul?
A, FProm whet T reeall, he was a corpeman petty officer firet class,

209, Q@ Mtsubashi?
Ay I &0 not kmow emetly,

The scoused moved %o strike out the answers to questions 191 through
209 on the ground that they were not the best evidence and the witness was
not qualified to anewer thess questions,

The judge adveeats replied,

The coamission snnounsed thet the motion was denied,

. Reeross-exarined by the socused:

Q. Do you know how of ficers were premoted in 19447

d;
fi

hﬂmmmnﬂtdﬁmdﬂmmhmm
Because I remenber their ranks st this time,

215, Q. Howma the renk of an officer indicated?

m-mmm-muwmmm-mmum
41t was irrelevant,

The segused mede no reply.
The ecerdssicn smnounsed thet the cbjestion was sustained,

4. & Isn't it trus thet dﬂmm:-—ﬂﬂkﬂruﬂﬂ-
officers, by their hﬁhﬂdhhﬁﬂ,ﬂ“
m-htiuuﬂm--t“h Yokoguka
ﬂ-ﬂunhumt“. petty offigers were premoted and
thelr premotion dated back many, nﬂ-llt-m
mmum*t‘ u#-mmm-u




Beither the judge advocats nor the acoused desired further %o examine
this witmess,

The eommdssicn d1d not desire %o examine this witness,
The witness said thet he had nothing further to state,
The witneas was duly werned and withdrew,

{
i
|
4
i
;

i
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4
:
s
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|
|
5

3. Q. Did you ever sperve at Trukl
A, Yes,
he Q@ There at Truk 414 you serw?
A A+ The Pourth Naval Hospital at Truk,

5. @ DBetwesn whet dates did you serve there? I
A, Trom the tweniy-thind of August, 1943, to the end of the war,
6 Q@ In July of 1 whet were your duties st the homsp!tal?
A« I was attaghed to first surgical ward,
T« & And who wes in of the firet surgical ward st that time?
A, Whet do you mesn by "in charge,” the whele ward?
8. Q. The whole ward,
A, The doctor in eharge of the firet surgieal ward was Surgeen Commander
Okssmare ,
9: Qe Vas there sy partisulsy chief petty offieer also in sharge of thet
A; Corpssan Chief Petty Officer Tanska,
10, @« M4 you ses suy priscoers of war ot the bespitall
As Yea,
11, G« When was thin?
A, The first tise I sev prismers there wes in Novesber or Decsmber of
12, R, Bid you ever ses miy other ot & later datet?
A; In the beglming of Mugust o ond of Jady, 19dis
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in relation to the
H“] lmﬁlm“.
20, Qs WFere £ll the men in theee two lines armed?

vertioal

i
:
;
.
.“

of men there whom you presumed to be
1 did not know that they were to be
were they
up in two

Fhen they lined wp,
m-mmn-médhwm“ummmum

The ecamipsion ammounsed thet the chjestien was net sustained,

The juige sdvessts made me reply.
Ay Tes,

As I recall, they lined

w

A Ap I recall, it wa: a short time after this,
18, Q. Did anyone order them to lime wp?

Ay I have no rescllesctiocn whatacever,

19, Q.

A,

17, G When were they lined wp?

hm_wm_
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officer Faymaster Chief offioer
u-.-:-mhﬂr ‘-.:‘:41# e
I do not know,

Qe Iﬂlmmmmmﬁui!‘mﬂmmhmn‘
ting?
A, That is my handwriting.

28, Qe hmr_hﬂmﬁltfnhilhiwlint&mm
e Tes,

Q Do mmﬁthmm
E.Ithu-ﬂﬂnnﬂw'-w.

Do r-hﬂﬁutuohntthluﬂmm
fg'mmm-ummwumm,mtu-t“
what sach person had, I remerber Hossa as having = bayonet,

s F88 §
%
|
;
|
:
|

ﬂMuhmMﬂmmMm-ﬂ-

bt &
|

You do not remember his mame, Iﬂmﬁ-u—d-lulu
plek out his face.

m-m-mmdunm-_d-ﬂ-puﬂmum
lecrding and e,

g r
i o

The judge sdvoerte replied,
hm_-ﬂhthﬂ-u--l-lm




35 Qs After these nen had been lined u' in twr rows,with beyonets and
spears, what happened?

A, Shortly after this 1 recall the head of the hospital, Iwanami, and
Kanikawa coming up the hill,

3. Q. "hat harpened then?
As There was a speec: by Captain Iwanami,

37« Qs Do ypu Temewber what C-ptain Iwamami said in his speech?

A, The heal of the hogpital spoke of Saipan and the bembing and strafing
of the hospital, presumably by American planes, and due to this, the
patients who were killed and wounded, the picknese of the patients becanme
worse, therefore, died; after which, he stated, "The two prisoners are to
be stabbed to Aeath, The p reons who are to do this stabbirg do not think
of them as human deings, but think of them =2s beasts, and stabh with all
your mightl*

3. C. That did he pay thenl

As The head of the hospital conversed with Kamikawa, Kamilawa conversed
with the officer-of=the=day and 0Odshi, and Oiehi then spoke to the head
of the hospital., I, who was among the ranks of the petty officer and
seamen, vho were spectators, did not 'esr whrt they said,

e Qo After theae conversations, what haprened then?

A, Lieutepant Olshi, who was standing in front and tc the left of the
stabbers who had been ¢iven the duties ap stabbers throug- the absolute
orders of the soperior officers, gave the order tc stad the prisoners,

The commission direc'ed that the words "who had been given the duties
as stabbers through the atsolute orders of the superiof"efficers® be
stricken out on the ground that they were the mere opinion of the witness,

40, Q. Who designated these men to be stabbers?
A. As 1 was not Always around the super'er officers, T do not know who gave
‘he orders, but I believe the orders care from the head of the hospital,

s Q¢ What happened after Oishi gave orders to these nem?

A, The stabbers who had no intemt to kill ecould net hold their pesitions,
and the ranks became confused, but no ome left the ranks, Lieutensnt Oishi
gave orders to the {irst one in the golumms to stab.

42, Q. What happened after he gave these orders?

A, As 1 recall, orders were giver the persons who had the duty as stabbers,

the persons on the left and right whé had the ‘uties as stabbers, to stab.
The witness was duly warned,

The commission then, at 4130 p.n,, adjourned until O a.n,, tomorrow,
Tuesday, July 8, 1°47. ¢
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The commission met at 9 a. n.
Present

Miﬁﬂlmu.m.ﬂ.ﬂ.w,
Lieutenant Colomel Henry K. Rosece, Coast Artdllery Corps, Tnited States

Army,

Lieutenant Colonel Victor J. Garbarino, Coast Artillery Corps, United
States Ammy,

Liesutenant m m- K. m' jﬂ"‘. T, 8, Marine w'

Lieutenant Cemmander Bradner ¥, Les, jumier, U. 8, Naval Reserve,
members, and

Commander Joseph A. Regac, U. 5. Havy, and
Dieutenant Jemes P, Kemny, U, S, Havy, judge advocaters,

The acoused, counsel, and the imterpreters.
\
nmwmdmmﬂhmumm-m-l
approved, |

hnm-nmmuummnmpm

Yamamo to m.hﬂﬂnﬂrmﬂﬁlu—m-ﬂ—d
was Yakey, Hu“lthith-ﬂlmlrhh-ulﬂn
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48, Q. Is that persem fyem the Porty-first laval Ouard Undt here im court
h.EhﬂM
49, Qs How many times did Yoshisawa use a sword on these prisoners?

As I saw hin eut the prisomcr with the swerd, but I do not know how many
times he oub,

!.ﬂ; How many times 4id this officer frem the Forty-first Ouard Unit use a

This question was objected to Wy the ascused on the ground that it was

The judge advecate replied,
The commission amnounsed that the objection was rot sustained,

.
A
S4ie Qs Now, going back to the time whem you first eame up on that hill, were
the prisoncrs already tied on that bas?

This question was sbjected to by the sscused on the ground that it wes

The judge advocate withérew the guestion,
=~n$. Deseribe the position of the prisemers whem you first came uwp om that
As The priscnere were tied standing to a erose-bar betwesn twe trees.

8. Q. wmnummum-—m
A 1 o mow,

Creceemuined ty the acoused:

. G On direst essmination hrmn-n:,mw
that of at was the Auguet, 1943
gt L e X

% This wes chjested %o by the jJuige sdvocate on the grewnd thet
wa s

/ﬂi"’ify o s
/AR, m..&_" vy,
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As 1 414 not reasure 1t, T cannot say.
T2s 0 Do you know the arproximste distance?

As As I recall, sbout twenty to twenty-five meters.

Yoo, generally in that position,
Tie G« That was youwr distance from the prisoners?

Ao

T« G Were you in this pesition all through this insident?

A.

You testified as to porsoms who hed the duties ss stabtbers. What was
the distance from yourself to the nearest stabber?

73 Qa

As 1 think 1t was about ten to fiftesn meters,

given the duties of

The jJudge

ground that the

moved to
ealled feor

afdvocats
quastion

was the mere opinion of the witmess.

The commission directed that the question and answer be stricksn out,

The accussd replied,

first arrived st the poene thet you sew
who had spears, bayonets and swords.
On the rifles, were bayonets already fimed?

you
t kind of wenpons did they have at this time?
Ay I do not remssber,

|2

!du m-
oPH Sm

Pad ¥d

persons

Te Qa

have spears or rifles with bayonets?
YW ssth person?’ Do you mean all of them?

m. _ m_
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persons im this armed group later form the twe lines?

ie ¢

of them form the twe linea?
lined wp.

Ee §°

¥ R

you remsmber where Oishi was when he gave the order to stab?
to my reccllection, he was standing in front of the stabbers
the prisomers and the stabbers.

I

=
=

as he closer to the laft or right eolumm f-eing the prisoners?
recal’, he was tc the left,

8 rp gre rporp

Qe Was this when he gawve this order?

mck of Olshi,
90, Q. Vas Yoshisawa e shird?
\ A. I bave no distinet reee bt I resember his having a towel wrapped

92, Q. Was everyons wearing a shird?

As Aocording to what I remember, everyone was wearing a shirt,
9. Qe rmr_hl-i-ﬂp-tﬁﬂﬂ.-ﬂm“ﬂthﬁ-‘ﬂl
As I 30 ot remember amotly, but from what I remember there were frem about
twenty to thirty petty officers.

|' 9% Q¢ Now many seamen were theye?
A Frea whet I remsnber, about fifty to sixty,
95« G« Do you rescall almost all of the petiy of fisers at that time being
presant at the seena?
Ae As T 414 not check on sach petty officer, I camnot say absclutely thet
all the petty offisers were presemt,
Ay BDecsuse it is wy I remsnber the petty officers that I
stated before being at the seeme.

is that there were officers whe were

T B T e
A, eak not say absslutely,

' " fans iy
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ﬂ.l.!mmﬂﬂﬁtmﬂl-lr-ﬂ-uﬁnm--n“
the persons in this armed group. Is this eorrect?
A. I bave no recollestion,

f‘!.ﬂ.!utuﬂﬂdthtmmdmhthhmdmmlm
fﬂ'lﬂﬂt!ﬂ to eighteen, 1s this eorrect?
L] -l'

100, Q. Then, 1thmrﬂtthntthip¢rmmw-utmnmpm
not all of the petty officers at that time?
liIdﬂmMi

lﬂl.n.ﬂit—lllnmlmﬂl; shouldn't almost all of the petty
offieers and seamen have been pres 1
A, As I stated before, almost all the persons were apsenbled, bt due to
their stations and h‘:lu, there were persons who were not presert and T
camnot state sbsolutely to the mmber,

102, Q.lﬂrnmcnfmm-rpm-m-mhtht armed group?
l.Ir-ﬂnithﬂqlmd-mhtw-umm.

103, Q. Referring to the part of your testimony soncerning the orders of
Odshd. nummm-m-dmuth-mmmwmtuth-m-m
Ao As 1 recall, Oishi gave orders to all of the men in the columm,

104. 0, What was the substance of this exder?
l]l.tm. 1t was m.

105, Q. Tou t-tlf‘-hl that you were at the soene up to the point where the
dead bodies were buried, What tine was it when you retwrned to your station?
A. As 1 414 not see a cleck, 1 do net know exactly.

106, E.hmhnth-lpmhtinthtmﬂmd to your statiem?
A As 1 recall, it was about four o' clock that afterncom,

' W.ﬂ.lﬂhﬂlﬂdtht-mm-'ﬂukr-mmuﬂwm
mmmmt,-muﬁ-mnrmmtm
m.ﬂn-u-mn-m oa went to the hill back of
the bospital, Iu-d&tinhulthlthﬂthihniufﬁiw
mmmummﬂmmn
l.h!“ﬂwﬁnhﬂl,!rﬂhm“ﬁrﬂtﬁfwm.

Iﬂ.ﬂ.n:ﬂu:”hu“ﬂm r-tuu.ﬁﬂtm-ﬁ
person stabbed the prisemers, !ummn-—{mummn-
El;-tﬂthulu‘lwi-hﬂm

L

m.q.n-.u;—-nmm-rm-t—u the pane mumber of




This question was cbjected to hy the
Mmmumms—qumﬂm

{
|
¢
i
:

A. h-ﬁ-tt-l-dhtlmhr,thtnhul_hrl‘h

112, Qe lﬁ-thmhrhﬂ-‘h-;luﬂthmmﬂ,h--ﬂ
time olapeed before the next

persen
A utmmm-nm.tummmmu-m

115 Qe When were you premoted to a petiy
As I-Ir—ll.hﬂllthﬂdluuﬂ,lﬂ!-

116, Q. htmrm“.tthtl—dthh“?

Ae I was a superior seaman,

117. Qs You state that mu-uupm.mummm
order for general ,mnﬁﬂ:“ﬂ-ﬂhﬂ-
hn:dih.hmmun 1ding. happened to the patients you

Mlq-ﬁnnﬂnuﬂﬂhﬁthl*tﬂm-ml,ﬂﬂthi
4¢ was irrelevant and imsaterial,

The secused replied.

The commission was mm-lrln A1 parties %o
the trial entered, and the ssion snnouneed that chjection was not




119, Q. Vas Ghief Petly Officer Tamaks there?
A: Mo for Tamsiu, as he was alse working at the eperstion recm, I do net

A seaman of my same alass, Ji, was vith me.

were you treating?
De you mean the whole surgical ward, or Just the emes I wms treating?

Qe You seid you were tresting patients, FHow many were you tresting?
the of patients I treated before, and I was continuing
troa and 1 trested ome patient and then this order for gemeral
oute

l-"El"
.
;i
|

123, Q. What were you treating this patient for?

This question was objested to by the juige advecate on the ground that
it was irrelovent,

The accused replied.
The eommission annoumeed that the objestion was susteined.

124, Q. B4 you as sn enlisted mam whose rating was a superior seaman often
treat patients in the surgical ward shen neither Okuyasa or Tamaka or any
other doster or chief petiy offiser was pressnt?

A. Patients who were "ot spesial eases or needed special treatassnt, the
corpsmen would treat these patiente,

. 125, 0. What instrusents @14 yeou put away?

A 1 & not remesber them all now, but I put away ledine, mercurcchroms, &
gulfa drug, pincers and seissers,

126, Q. What officers 434 you see with gwords om the k4117

Ae 1 & mot resesber sxactly, btut I remenber that ths offisers had swords.
127. Q. DPid you see Captain Twanesi on the 117

A 1 @4,

128, Q. With a swerd?

Ae ' 1 remenber he @14 not have a sword, but he had a walking stick.
129, G, Did you ses Idoutenant Oosmander Esmiluws on the hill thet aftermcon?
Ae Tes,

130, Q. With a swerd?

A As I vesall, he @14 not have a sword,

e ————
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A e,

136, Q. Vere they standing in order of rating?

As 1 do ot

157. Q. You stated Warrant Officer Fomma was in the line, Was he a warramt

138, Q. Was Sewada the only paymaster petty offiecer im the line of stabbers?
That is how I re;mescbher 1%,

Q¢ That were his duties at the hespital them?
Ce

3

there anyons else im the paymmster group im that line of
As; Do you mean other to Sgwada?

Ao T think Werrant Offieer Wgtanabe was there.

142, O Do you 'now wvhat Warrent Officer Watenabe's duties were at the
hospital thea?
A. Do you mean his duties at the seene?

[ 143 Q= No, at the hespital,

Imihmhiqﬁnﬂ:uhm-ﬂdﬂmlm
.d!hl

1ide G DPid you hear Olshi give erders to sted?
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he have a spear?
remenber, but I remember there is no mi-take that he had a

1

B
17 87 LF
}

else besides the men you have nemed had spears?

Fg T
£

else other %o the men you have named had bayoneta?.

£
i
3
:

Twansnl and Famikawa coming up the hill were they the
ones to arrive on the soene?

were ome of the last, tut I do not remesber if anyeme
o afler then ;

5§
!

I

The commission then, at 10137 a. m,, took a resess mtil 100153 ae =, st
which time it reconvensd,

Pressnt: All the mesbers, the juige sfvocates, the reperier, the
socused, their coumsel, and the imterpreters.

Be witnesses not otherwise comected with the trisl were presemt,

Yamamoto, Shuichd, the witness under examination whem the recess was
Saken, outered. He was warned thet the osth previcusly teken was still
bading, and sontinued his testimony.

(Cross—emmmination contimaed,)

160, Q. Were the srmed men lined uwp before Kgmilkaws and Twenend arrived?
As 48 1 remll, thay were lined up.




143, Qs B4 he say the bombing of the hospital was against the law of war?

This question was o to the advocate the
R - w. | 4 Judge onm ground thet

The accused replied,

The somdssion announced that the objestion was not sustained,

As A8 T vecall, the head of the hospital said the bosbing of the "eospital
wms Wlaeful,

m.&“llhwhﬁnannmtnhpmmmmqm‘“
Ay As T remesber, that is what be said,

165, Q. Mhz"‘qlﬂ“f_ﬂn&lwm:mlﬂmhh

H A Be,
166, 0, M4 you have any duties on the hill at the scems of the emseution :
that day?
Ay T,
17 Qs You went to the M1l as a spectator thea? :
As Aooording generel assestly, 7 wmrt up the hill and was srong the
spectaters, :
i“.l:: No one assigned you any speeial duties on the bill thet aftermeom?
L]

189, Q. H_ﬁw

Ae A8 T resall, it was Lisstenant .

m, Q. Inmwmr_n!i--lm.umhu-htthhﬂ-
of fieer-of-the-day are?

of the
A, 1 & not know the duties of the officers wmill,

171, Q& Dees the of lesr—ef-the~day wear an ara band showing be is the
of Tiser—ef -the-day?
Ay Yes.

172, Q¢ Doss he wear a wword?

As A% the hospital, a sword 18 not weon,

173, G Where does the officer-ef-the=dey at the hospital stand his duties?
A: The effiser-ef-tho-day has a white band on his arm which states "0fficer-
ef=the=Dey. "
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205, 4« Then @M ke evder T do thig? '
A: T evinred this % the workers, but 1 é» nod know thely ranke or nanes,

Bl Q0 DA e the rendved the

e same prresne bury ﬂ__-- eloth ng

Ae o I ressll, yea,
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t‘rﬁ-hm-t:::'m-uhﬂd -,
6s G Bid you ever dig wp sy bemee ot the Feurth Nowal Neapdtal?
This questicn wee chjected to by the sgoused on the groumd thet 4t wee
leading,
The julge advoeste replied,
| The csmmicsion emeuncsd What the ohjeotion wee not susteined,
| | Ay Tea,

T 8 M o g e bt
gy L T

i‘-;lm
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u.

the esders?
wis exrdersd this by Werrenmt Offiscer Nemme.
tall you whare o digt
Varrant Officer Homsa to go %o the hill ia beck of the

W

given oxders to &ig for these bones?

mm

ngn- su s. s:
£2 da2 42

Here you

Whe gave you
I renmber, 1

Bld anyces
was erdered

visit you en thet M11?

cmEe,

he oemel
timea,
o

I*Hlﬂl--“hm

byl

o8 sa o
mk. mh_ ds 52 g4

Captein Isemewl, @414 amyene slse visit you en that Mllside
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The cooused moved $o strike cut this enswer on the growmd thet it wee

the mere epinion of the witnessy
The comiosien smounoed et the mobion ves deieds

The Judge sdvesute replisd,




fl, & Bid ym fad oy hulle?
This question wes shiested %o by the scsused on the ground thet it wes

E

The judge adwoente withdrew the questica,
-.l':..llur-_luulm

¥

25, & B4 the benes which you found ressuble bones whish you have shesrved
on & humen shelotem?

A Ten,

&hﬁ_ﬂ-!ﬂmﬂ

Besides these ‘wo abcut how other bones 414 you find?
A~ A

That was done with these bonesl
were placed in o bem and thresm imbe the ses,

2, G Aifter they wvere plased in the bem, vheare were thay tabma?

This quesrtion was chjested %o by the sosnsed on the ground that it wae
ispreper in form,

rp g

a8,

A,

29,

Ay

: pid [ with you vhen you tosk the bomes to the bast?
rﬁ anyene go along you you

n.

A,

B et kiad of & boat @id you take this bem of Denes 4af
-llﬁllm.

S

r

}-%raﬂﬁﬂhi“hhnﬂ-ﬂ
i, Afteveurds, Sarvest Offlesy Besss srvivedy

" Risaing the Conee o0 the bonty v meved 4o bout out 40 seny
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| e Soas - wom?
20" 9 camt Gls M betmosm tue rou Paprened?
!, o i vieb
Ay Ve voved the -‘H

|
E‘w—w"-dmnm“mu
the boet. Offiper Koumd,
e e e ar the end of Septesber
40 G Do you know whess bones
Ay 1 do mgh knomy %irese were?
£, Qo B4 you over hoar?
This ¢uestion wme %o W the sssused e the R

mn.“: -

o Py Ay over %11 you whese bones they were?
oy

43 G Then Goptetn Dunend e wp Wet MI1 three or four tines %o
you dig for the bomeey 814 be tell you whess dones they

.

The judge sdvoestes made no reply,

The cammissica sanounced thet the cbjecticn wes not susteined,
4y 1 éo not vemenbewy
ﬂ.:_“"""'_-—luummn

r

. his question e chjested %o ly the sosused @ the greund thet 14 wee
leadings

 The julew sdvoente made 2o reply. -
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a busan's Bones,

thet theos bomes resghled humens?
ol oton?

-y
rosenbled

connpated and in

the shape of a buman being.
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swy elothss atteshed to the bomes? |

r3
[ §
i
i

. T vomill, me, .
| aﬁ'mm-m-ﬁ-mwm |
a¥elotons? .

l| 2e I @ nod venmber Glstinetly,

| 6. O Vere eay of the Semes bwehent

J A 1 éo ot vemmmber, )
ﬁ.t. mnﬂﬁ_“‘mﬁ-ﬂ-:—“
the bones? .
Ay oy
?:t“;?—“ﬁ-muﬁmdh-lm

found the bones time in October of 19457
:'::'- ﬁ-u&-dh-*m#m
65, G The end of Septesher or begiuning of Ovbcber, When did the imericam
forcen Truk?
’ As T @0 not vemssbew,
., Hﬁ“ﬂd“hanMM“hﬂ
Al Ay I &0 wot vensuben,
'-,. Be you remsmber uhen the wer was over? '
hy Tl
' Wheei?
o 25 7 remamber, 16 wee £n the nAMle of Sugust, 2945,
®. & ﬂmﬂq“i—mnﬂﬁh—qh-ﬂw
or Ogtchar of 19497
ke Tem,
", S Hov far %o ses @14 you tske these bemes, epprewimstely? One udls
:n:llﬂllt-“ﬂn_ﬂﬂﬁ“d—l_ﬂm
pid the bom over the sidel

T e ey thay wore plased betesn tvo Teskny
. & Tes the box weighted
| ™ =l“-*—ﬂ-h‘

I TS S e et
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The secused replied,
The commdpaicn smnoumesd thrt the objestion wan smsieinsd,

Nolther the judge advessie mor the secused desired Periher to emmine
this witnere,

The comxission did not desire to emmise this witness,
The vitasss said thet be had nothing further to stats,
' The witnese ves duly warmed end withdvew,

The camsizsion ot L1388 pony, sdjowrued wmidl 9 a.n,, tomerrew,
Trotey, Py 10, 1067y .
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The commdesicn met at 9 a. B, |
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Us B¢ Navy
_mmuﬁ:ﬂlﬁ » I Gaited Stabes
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The judge advecats made no replye

oo commission amounsed thet the shjestion wes sustel mill,
) , hospital?
R AT g L e
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§5. G Wat ms in 187

A. I @0 not imew whose bones thay were, but there were bonss in the bewss,

§6, 0. Do you remssber the names of sny of the men that came %o the beat

with Nomma?

As 1 & not remsmber,

e G After hed of the bomes Yy sinking them in a rice sachk
’ at ﬂ:ﬂmmmh

As 1 osme Sask th-t day afber the bonse, I ot Tarrent OfTicer

Homwa neer surgical ward mmber ocse and I told kim ebemb 14,

98, Q& Did Fomma %ell you vhoss boemes they were?

The judge mdvocate withdrew the question,

». Fhan this ¢o Memmm, @14 you have & conversstics with hia?

®, o, Pid heve & comvarestiomn with amy of thess aesused
: Jyou e e -y scaserning

!
i
}
.
:
]
:
f
|
¢
|
:
|

|

i | n“mmm—um.h“m
Crosocumeigmd by e tacusss

? 3.1'. You testified you gue bwo Ames@Smn priscucrs of war., Bhet is a priseesy

A wore imsrissns brought sver to the Fouwrth Bavel Eospital,
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78, O Vere any of the mem that you named ae Deing on the M1l that after~ [

moel in thet division that you were in? |

A, Yes, there were,

z-u. Hﬂdﬁ--:&mﬂmhh_ﬂﬁ;ﬂuﬂ b
Varrant Officer Foama, e them a chiefl petty offloer ety

fleer First Class Kewmshine, 3

80, Q» Those were the only twe mem that were in yowr divieion of the mem

that you masmed as being om the hill?

Ae 1 remsnber it to be that wy,

This o by the sdvosate on the that
PRG. question was objested to by Jedge on the ground

The secused replied.
The cemmiselon anmowmeed that tha objection was sustained,

The cosndssion then, st 10120 ae me;, ook a resess wtil 10140 o m., ob
which time it recemvened.

Pressnt: All the mssbers, the judige advecates, the reparter, the acoused,
their eounse), end the interpreters, . .

o dinsesse not otherwise cemmscted with the trial were pressmt, |
Fameda, Teshihisa, the witnese wmdor ssmmimation whem the recess wms
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ot them ot en sngle.
1ine?

s 19447
»en thet
prisoner?
bavonst,
stab?
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209, 0, Wes this becemse he wap Yol in swsh o Wy %o prevest ks frem

felling down?

_mﬂﬁ‘“m-ﬁ'ﬂu

ﬁh:ﬁ
1% ealled the opinion of the witnssa,
The commiesion sanownced thet the cbjestion was not sustaimed,

Ae Yeu,

The ascused made no reply.

ID-I. Was the othey priseser tied im the same wy?
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m.mhhﬂ“ﬂdh-hmhﬂ
136, Q. Is 1t not true that the enly ressen you say

198, Q. P44 you know what his mame was that day?
h'ﬂ.!lﬂ.

saw hin gtad is
a spear or & bayonet,

199, Q. Dut you do not remesber with what he stabbed, Is that right?

As 1 do mot resall,

0, Q. M“hh.ﬁ_ﬂﬂmm

ltﬂd-!

lﬂohlﬂﬂ-#ﬁﬂ-ﬂ.mnﬂdﬂ

A, That also T do net resall,




_hhﬂnHMHM-ﬁ.ﬂ_’

the 1ine of stebbars already formed?

190, Ce
tied and

in s line and in & 11%41s while the

steried when you srwived?

P

e N e s,

&ﬂhﬂﬂhﬂ
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A 45 T have stated Yefure, I G0 net kmow vhat he stalbed with,
The whitress wes duly warnsd,

Tie comndesion then, ot 11588 a. ., tock o vesses wmidl 2 p, m,, ob
whish tims 1t recevvomsd,

Presemts ALl the the the thedr
- mawbar Juige sdvocates, agoused ,

Joseph Kase, jumior, yoomsn secsnd elass, U, S, Navy, reporter,
Bo witnsssse mot otherwise commected with the trisl were present.

Hemoda, Toshihisn, the witmess umier emsmimstion whea the roseas mms
taken, embored, He wae warnod the® the esth previowsly teken wme siill
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196, Qo The Nomma with you when you went oub %o oink the bex that fired

E Qe Tou stated thet you oould not sdnk the bom, Now 414 you Sle the tam
As Thare 19 & shallew veef and we tied this bex %0 this reaf, and retwrned,
198, Q, Pren vhem 414 you got this sesk ot the galley?

This line of ms objected to Wy the juige advocate om the
ground that it was :

The asccused replied,
b““ﬂﬂﬁm-m

Ae T,

DR, Q@ hﬂﬂﬁ-ﬂﬂahhlﬁn saw the bones in
e bomy That tise of day was when you firet oew ‘bones?

Ay Tan I testified T sow %he bonss, 1t was, T an sure, thet I aw them
when the bemes were to bo sumk,

W3 G The firet dag?

A, Tes, .




h
Al, Ce ﬁtﬂlw:ﬂih-hthhuﬂntﬂu“
Ao mmm.:m.m&rmtmmlq-lmiummtm

3. G mmm:-umh.:upumu-uﬂ

m-wuﬂﬂd-ﬂdh‘wmjdpm-lﬁpﬂhi
it was irrelevant.

The sccused made ne reply.

A5, Qe Iumﬂdt-tmu-MKh_wlmm".
thpmmmﬂuﬂuﬁ-mﬂﬂhdﬂ_dthmrm
mmmmmtmmmm Is this corvest?




=.q. You testified that they were tied from bekind, That were they tied
As This is what I remenber, and I canmot say that this is emet or defindte,

2R, G That do you mean when you say what is not ecomot er defindte?

A: What T mean is that there may “e some other way, but this is what I
remguber, and I am just testifying what I remsmber, When 1 saw and T gteted
that they were sitting, I think they were tied in behdnd,

23, G« Then, were they tied to sowething?
As You, That is how I remesber it,

e G« TIen't i1t true that the prisoners were out without being lowered frea
ﬂﬂlﬂiﬂﬂdﬂbﬂi

225. O« Then, wvhen they were lowered te the ground, were the rones th-t thay
wers tied with untied?

As 1 d&» not remenber, but when I them, were with the repes, and I
remecber detinetly when they were to ground,

226, Q. WVere you watehing the prisomers being eub im your former positien
in the formation?

As  After the stabbing, as they were being lowered m“hﬂ!
\ nmummmmmumﬂp

2. Cs Then, @14 you go clese by and wateh? |
As T we watohing from the same place as the others,

228, 9, Is it cleser then your former pesition?
As You,

229. Qs P4 you ses the vound when they were out?
Ao Tes,

20, Q, P4 blsod come frem the wound?
As 1 do mot remsmbew,

T, 0y The tee prissners who have been hald up, were their heads bowed?
.‘ A: 1 &0 mot remember,

232, 0, B4 0ighi owt the priseners?
i 1 & not remssber,

153, 0« VWas there anything that hindered or chetrusted your view vhem the
prisoners were out?
As I & not remssiber,

‘24e O« Bow far from vhore the eutting was taking plase?
he T @ Dot remebary

Isemnined Wy the Jwige edvocsted

~ Irgﬂ”ﬂ!ﬁ"‘,. ,
e G . i

_‘Mﬂn“ , ‘i
ghaﬂhhv‘




0, your you
these mcoused stab, Will you tel] us the twelve you saw
Shal’

297 Qs You have said that Wukal was in the line of stab'ers. Dida't you
#00 Wukal stad?

This quertion was cbjected to by the sccused om the greund that it wmas

The judge advocate withdrew the que-tion,
298, 0. "hat gbout the thirtesnth man that you memtioned this morning as
being in the line of stebhers, Didn't you see him stab?
A, ﬂthiqﬂu.uhn!mtimﬂ!uhl'lnﬂl,ldummmt'lﬂ-
lestion of him was faimt,

Recross~exnrdned by the socused:
299, 0. Although you were sure that thess twalve mem stabbed, yet you did
not see any blood om the bayonets or the spears of amy of these twelve stabbers

t after they finished stabbing, Is that eorrest?

This question was objected to bty the judge advecate om the growmd that
1t was repetitious.

The accused replied,
The commission announced that the objestion was not sustained,
Ay 1 40 net remember,
HD-Q- Tou mean bty that answer you do net remsmber whether you saw any
Ao :ﬂ‘lﬂrﬁ:zﬂ:&um
i The question wes repeated in Japanese,
A: (eontimued) I would 1ike to have the gqusetion repested ense meve,
The questiow was repsated ia Japaness,
A: (eontinmued) As the disteanee wis great, I eould not ses at all,

Bedthor the juwige advecate nor the ssoused desired further %o cummine
this witmess.

The cesmdegion did net desive te exanmine this witmess,.
The vithess saild that be had wothing further %o state,

FLED e _iﬂtmr\
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The witness mas duly warmed and -uun-._
A witness for the prosecution entered and was duly swern,
Bmrined by the judge advocater

1., Q. State your name and former rank,
As Vhen you say former, what period of time do you mean?

2. O WTat was the last rank you held?

As Captain, Imperial Jepanese Navy, Temura, Biji.

3. Q. If you rece nise the sconsed, state their names and ramks,

A. Captain Twangmij the fourth person in the first row, Lisutemant Asamura
(I came to know him after the end of the war), That is all,

4es Cs Do yon recall attending a staff meeting of the Fourth Fleet sometine
in September or October of 1944

This question was objected to ty the acoused on the ground that it was
irrelevant and immaterial.

The judge advoeate replied,
The cormission snnounced that the ohjeotion was not sustained,
Ay Teou,
5« C» The was present at that staff conference?
As As I recall mow, the staff of the Fourth Fleet and the variour department
beads were assenmbled there,
6, Q, Is there anyone present here in this room thet attended that conference
with you?
A, Captain Iwengsi,

I:Qi Were reports made at this conference ty the varicus depariment heads?
os,

i.q; Did Ogptein Twanemi mske a revert at this cenference?
As al

9. G« Tell the commission what Captain Imenemd said,

Mwﬁmmnﬂuﬂhwﬁ-nﬁl-h”“h
ealled for a hearssy smswer,

The judge advecate replied,
The oommdssion smmowmoed that the ebjestion was not sustained,

hﬁhﬁ l‘rn-h‘ﬂﬂ. T.‘“h
hﬁw‘h woild be iwveded, ﬁ war
m“ﬂﬁmm. department wee generally busy

BT
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fn training for land warfare installations or group aivreid shelters snd
positions., At this time, Captain Hara‘s made a report on the maldng of stesl
spears. After he had finished talking sbout the making of stesl spears,
Captain Twanami spoke up and saids "We have just hoard an explanation on the
mHMm. Then these stesl spoars were previously used at the
Hospital, the handle of the spear bemdj tharefere, in the future in
making the=e steel spears, the spears should be made thiclker at the handles;
and the sp ars bent at the handle, and, therefore, in the futare the handle
of the rpear ghould be made thicker or else, I fear, to a great extent, they
would not be practic:ble in sotual battle." This was one item on which

Captain Twanami reported: The other was the training at the hospital, the
eondition of the patients, and aleo on malnutrition,

10, Co When he sald that they had used stesl spoars at the horpital whieh
had bent, 444 he say on whom they hed been used?

This question was objected to by the sccused on the ground that it was
leading.

The judge advocate withdrew the questionm,
11, Q. I show you some papers. Are thees papers in your own handwriting?

This que-tion was objected to by the secused on the ground that the juige
advocate was showing the witnees some papers.

The jJudge advecate made no reply.

The eommission reminded the counsel for the asoused that this poimt
had beem ruled on numerous times, and that this was a preper question,

A Tes,

12, Qs I direct yowr attention te a particulsr seetion of that and ask you
if it refreshes your resellestiomn?
A; It refre

shes me.
13, Q¢ What did Captain Imansmi sey in detail coneerning the use of thomp

As When he explained this, he made moti ng with his hande shewing the place
:M-fthlﬂhﬂ“hw-dﬁiﬂ. Other %o this, I de
I“I

Lie Q¢ This paper whish is in youwr own handwriting, are the statememte
written therein trws?

A Tone

15, Qo Nead to the commission what you have there,

The commission reminded the judge advocats that this presedurs was im-
propar,

The juige advocate withirew the question,

@ rusYote s oot |
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16. Q- Does this paper refresh youwr reccllection?
As Tea,

I7:, Qs Now, will you tell Shis cormission im detall what Capte’‘n Iwansmi
said about the use of spears at the Touwrth Naval Hespital?

A nmmmu.m“mnmmmm,
besause the spoar was toeo thin, it bent) in the future wvhen the
spears are to be made, thhadlcnhddh-b’l&eh.-ﬂ:ﬂihqﬂl
not bend snd will he of use in actual battle.

The commission then, at 3108 p, m, took a recers unbtil %230 p, »., et
which time it —econvened,

Prosent: Al] the members, the judge sdveocates, the reporter, the sccused,
thelr comnssl, and the interpreters.

'hﬂ“mmMMﬂtbﬂ-tﬂ.ﬂmm!ﬂh

Temuna, Biji, ¢ o witness under examination whem the recess was takem,

entared, He wns warned that the cath previouwsly taken was still binding,
and comtimned hia testimeny.

Cross-examined by the accused:




. Q hmﬂl-ﬂnhﬁm-mm“ﬁﬂuﬂ
A. I have not yet been demebilised.

Hﬁh”“ﬁmﬁ“bﬂﬂ“hm
this witnesa, :

m-—imaumtmumﬁnum
mﬂt-u-ututuuummgwumm
The witness was duly warnsd and withdrew.

The comsd ssion then, g’t“ Pe -.kunw—l mtil 9 a, n,., tomorres,
Pridey, July 11, 1947,




The commission met st 9 a.n,

Present:

» U 8 Fawl Recarve,

U, 8, Bawy, and

» Juige advesstes,

W
i
m
i

w
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|

Us B, Navy, reperter,

_’“'.l..‘"“—“

liswtenant Commsnder Bradmer VW,
Jeoman

’
lhlv-—n.-h
The recerd of preseedings of the fiftesnth day of the trial was read and

approved,
i,
A,

Mller
The semsed,

and
Lisutensnt Comrander Jeseph 4,
Bo witassses not otherwise sommested with the trial were presemt,

hmm'\r“'o.o
g LoVt Galocal Benry K, Rosees, ey
fseutenant Goloned Vieter

States Ammy,
Ldeutenant James P, Kemay, U, B,

Liswtenant Golonel Willism K,
Robert R,
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The commispion announced that the objestion was not sustained.
A, Yes, there was.

9. q- 1.11 us about it.

A, He stated, "Up to mow I had thought that no American authorities would
find out about these buried bodies btut recently it seems as 'if it has leaked
out throurh the matives to the American ferces about these buried bodies,
therefore I would 1ike to dig them wp as quiekly as possible.”

10, Q. Is that the entire conversation as you remesber it?

A, As T remember after this comversation Iwamami went to the commanding

marthirmmmMMtlﬂuIr"MIhtr
a report from Iwanami that his request had been rejected bty the

commanding officer of the Forty-first Nav:l Ouvard Unit and that Iwanami

had dug the bodies ur with the personnel of the hospital,

11, Q. Who was the commanding officer of the Fortyefiret Naval Guard Unit?
A, Rear Admiral Asano,

Crose-examined by the accused:
12, Q. What makes you say that Captain Iwanami did not want te speak of
this?
A, 1 think it was because he 4id not want te let even us know what astually
\ ogpourred in this incident.

Neither the judge advocate nor the accused desired further to examine |
this witness.

The commission did not desire to examine this witness,.
The witness paid that he had nothing further te state.

. The witness was duly warned and withdrew,
A witness for the presecution entered and was duly sworn.
Examined by the judge advocates

1. Q. State your name and former rank,
A, TYemagishi, Michiec, eorpsman petty effieer seecond elass.

Q. If you recognize any of the accused state their names and renks.

2.
b The witness correctly identified all of the ascused by name and by rank
with the exception of the ascused, Asamura, Shumped.

3. Q. D14 you ever serve at Truk Atell?
A:s Yen, .

A« Q. Where at Truk 414 you serve?
A. The Fourth Newal Hospital,

—— A, .
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rows of men armed with bayomete and spears,

the men in those two rows?

Ao 1 remember Verrent Officer Fomss whom I just stated,
20. Qo ltrmr_hrwdthm
As I G0 not remenmber,

Cross~eomnined by the acouseds

Whet wes your statiom im July 1944 et the hosnital?

2. Q.
Ay T

tmhm-nﬂ—uln_l-ﬂ.
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tness has misunderstood the question, The witness
the front of the administration building when he heard
asking him about the roeds, T am asking him how he came
tep of the hill,

Senior Petty Officer Yoshisawa and Yoghisawa said te
sword and to come to the top of the hill,

3

e

£

11
1884,
&q

g
[ d
m e

'
£8¢
351
4

32. Q. Then ascording to the erders of Yoshisaws did you understand that
general agsembly to be at the top of the hill?
A, Yes, as I renenber 1 stated before,

33. Q¢ I would 1like to answer my question,

A. When Yoshisawa me to bring his sword he alsc stated that seamen of
the hospital who were at the administration building wuld aleo be coming
this WAY «

34. Q. When you met Yoghisawa how was he dressed?
A. T dofnot know what kind of clething he was wearing.

35. Q. Did he have a shirt en?
A. As 1 recall he did4, I think he had a shirt om,

36. Q. On the way to get Yoshisawa's sword you stated that you met
a group of seamen from the hespital marehing by. How many were in

group?
As 1 do not remember the musber,

37. Q. Approximetely how mamy persons do you remember as being im that
14

group
A, As 1 recall about fifty to aixty, but this is not definite,

up with
this

38, Q. Vere they four abreast or what kind of formation was it?
As A8 1 recall it was a four man columm but this also is not definite,

. Q. Was there anyone who was in charge of this group?
A, 1 do not remember.

40, Q. When you went tc the senier petty officer's room at the administretiom
building was there anyone assewbled at the administration building?
As 1 do not remesber, '

41, Q. Where is the semior petty officer's room located in this
adninistration building?
A, Tt is the end Toom of the administretion building te the left facing the

entranpee.
42, Q. Were you atle to find the sword witheut any trouble?

. Ae Tou,

oS T
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A. Arned petty eofficers were standing in the middle of this "U" which was

shaped by a group of officers to the laft and the enlisted ment to the right
and to the rear.

56, Q. You testified that there were two lines of armed persons and that
they were armed with spears and bayonets, Whisch line had spears =nd which
line had bayonetas?

A. Az T remesber the left line was mainly bayonets and the right line was
-’-ﬂh gpeares.

57. Q. You just testified that mainly they were spears or they were bayonets,
De you mean that all of the left line was not bayomets and all of the right
1ine was net spears?

A, Yea,

58, Q. When you arrived at the seeme was Iwanami already there?
A, Yes,

The commission then, at 10120 a.m., took a receas wntil 10147 a.m,, at
which time it reconvened,

Presents All the meabers, the judge advoeatea, the reperter, the
aocused, their counsel, and the interpreters.

o witnesses not otherwise esonnected with the trial were present,

Yama-ishi, Michio, the witness under eamination when the recess was
taken, entered, He was warned that the oath previcusly taken was still
binding, and continued his testimony.

(Cross-examination contimued,)

¢, Q. You testified that you emtered the ranks of the spectators and yeu
went to the rear, Where was your lecatisa in this square of s ectators?
A. I was at the wery rear of the spectators in frent of the priseners,

60, Q. You testified that the group was mot in straight rows bt grouped
irregularly, Were there any persems in front of you?
As There were many spectators in front of me,

61, 4, You testified that Ivanani was already present ai the gpoene, Where
was Twapami's positiem?

A, Ivarani's position was clese by the ranks of the offisers and close by
the prisoners,

62, Q, What was the apprexisates distance between yourself and the
priscners?
A, About fifteen neters,

63, Q. "Mhat was the distance Detwesen yourself and Captain Iwanami?
A, Zleven or twelve meters,




64e Qo mmmmtmﬂm.muuhmumm-—
vourself and the priscners, Is thie correet?

m-mmmumhwm:#mu-mmm
counsel was misquoting the witness,

The secused mede no Teply,
The commission smncunted thet the objecti-n was not susta’ned,
Ay Yone

as.hhr.mmmumwummuMufmmm
l'-‘ L ] .

66e Q. !nhltiﬂdththmniﬂtinmaﬂ“wimﬂh
mads this speech, Do you mean that Iwanami moved !is nosition when he made
this speech?

-l| I-l

7. Q. mm::-ihnlﬂn;m-ﬂhluih-h--hﬂﬂlw
Ae I-l,u!:-hﬂhnhdl-ltinulti&.

68, U mm—nﬂ-m-mﬂmmn_nrmm-—
uhtf“.irxﬂlﬂﬂ"
A, It was not in regulsr formation,

6Be Qe Militmthtthpmﬂdﬂlhﬂltltmm“
u:wuhﬂilmﬂdﬁchﬂdmwuﬂ

Ae h!rﬂummmhmnMﬂmﬂm Put it
hnm.-lﬁnrmiﬂumtﬂllWMo-wﬁ-um




TAe Qs I» Teanami usually a salm person?

This question was chjested to YW the juige advoeate on the ground that
it was irrelevant,

The sooused made no reply,
The commission snnounced that the cbjection was rustained,

neters smmy from this grour did you step swngy?

80, Qs "hen 4id you leave the soene of the emseution?
A; As soom as the spesth of the head of the hoppital was over,
., G I

Thet I pean is vhem you left the M1l en which this incident
oogrred’?
T laft the hill together with everyons else wham the order to fall oub
glven, .
Qs M4 vou hear this exder to fall oud?
T &0 not re=meubery,
.l‘r.'-.._
anhﬂ,ﬂﬁﬂ.“h”tmm
to disperee?

tal and the
5y best not to ses vhat was bappening,
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88, Q. Were you given any duties that day?

A, No,

#9. 4. Then 414 you have mo knowledge about this ineident before you wemt
te the tep of the hill

Ay Yeou,

90, Q. You testified thet you were staticned in the second surgicel werd,
Do you know of a training ground which is close by this ward?

Ay There is notn in the neighborhood of the second surgieal werd,

91, Q. Is there any st a distance frem & place which eculd be seen st
the ward?

A, Bo,

92¢ Q¢ Is there any truining ground which could be seen fyrom the road
leading to the hosnital?

This question was cbjected to by the judpe advocate om the ground that
itmgrnlmutlﬂi—hﬂﬂ.ﬂmbmﬂihwdm
exmminetion,

The asocured renlied,
The cosmiseicon amncunsed thet the chjestion was sustained,

I:.l. Tou testified that you were %o the rear of the

spsctators
front of the priscners, Is the plase em part of this hillY? Does it
slope down from there? .
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A, As I am in a &ifTerent section I do not kmow,

9. G hmh--w“dﬂm-uthw“t

A, I know one or two of the semior petty offisers.

100. Q. h:u:-ﬂ'uhﬁlh-llnhmhihumd
paymasters?

A, 1 de not renesber,

Iﬂ.g. hm_ﬁ-irlm-tm-nhmin“ﬂmn

A do not remenber,

108, Q. hm“ﬂﬁhmﬂﬂﬂhh“ﬁﬂm
lined wp in straight lines?

A, I do not reme=ber,

1089. Q. hﬂhﬂ“lﬂﬁl“ﬂﬂlﬂ-ﬂﬂﬁ
two lines

A,

i

;




The commiseion &id not desire to cxamine this witness,
The witnees sald that he had nothing furtber to state.
The witness was duly werned and withirew,

h_-luthn,nmnu..ﬁ-r_-ul:p.-..nm
time it resonvensd,

Presents A1l the members, the juige advogetes, the aceused, their
eounsel, and the imterpreters,

A Joseph Kase, junior, yeoman second elass, U, 8, Navy, reporier.
No witnesses not otherwise comnected with the trial were present, ’

t-mm-uuﬂulﬁh-lhihm'ﬂuﬂm
duly sworn,

Exewined by the judge advosates
1. Q. State your mame, rank, end present statiom,
A thﬂ.w._ﬂ-,l.l.“,mmi
this military commission,
2. Q. If you recoguise the sosused, state as whom,

ﬁﬂ“mwmdhurﬂhﬂ.-ﬁ
Akabori, whose mame he could mot reealls

3, §, D4 you kmow ome Thayw, Ryvichd?
A, I &4,

Whe TIkeya, Eyolehd?
h:&.ﬂ-m*mhhnm-l“h
rresent trial,

Do h“m-tmrﬂf
t ‘ﬁlll.n:llﬂo He died en July second of this yeaw,

Erf‘




6. Q. Do you have in your possession any proof ef the death of Tkeyu,
Kyoichi?

A, I have in my possession a certified copy of the death certifisate of
Ikeyn, Fyodiochi,

L]

.7« Q. By whom i thet doocument certified?
A, It 18 certified by wyself,

The death certificete was submitted to the accused and to the commission,
and by the judge advocate offered in evidence.

Commander Wartin ¥, Carlscen, U, S, Naval Reserve, counsel for the
accused made the follewing objectier:t

The defense objects to the document being received into evidence on
the ground that it is not the best evidence. This is only certified to be
a true copy, and we feel that in this cese, unless some showing is made by
the judge advocate as to the wvhereabouts of the original document, it should
not be accepted into evidence.,

The judge advocate requested permipsion to ascertain the whereatbouts of
the original document from the witness, The permission was granmted,

8, Q. Do you know where the original certificate of deat> of Ikeya,
Kyolehi, is?
A: I believe it 1g in the posesession of the recorder of the hoard of

investigation which is presently investigating the ciroumrtances svrrounding
his death,

9, Q. Did you see this original deat: certificate?
A. 1 444,

The jodge advocate made the following reply to the objeotion of the
ascused!

In reply to the cbjection of the defense counsel to the introduction
of thie document into evidence, we feel that the abaence of the original
. of this death gertificate has been mtisfactorily explained by the witness,
and can see no further objection to it bedng received into evidence,

Commander Nartin E, Carlsen, U, 8, Baval Reperve, counsel for the
aocused made the fellowing statement:

If it please the commission: Bince the question and snswer by the
witness on the eertificate have been given, we further objeet. This
witness bas stated that there is a board of imvestigatiom that 1s
investigating into the eause of the death of this person, If the sutherity
that comvened this investigation saw fit to comvene a board of investigation
to investigate into thr csuse of the death of this persen, eertainly them
this death certificate is not the best evidenee,

The judge advocate replied,

: : "ﬂ'l!'l':.‘l— Al
, f’-‘ﬂ""'; Saod
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The commission ammounsed that the cbjection was not susteined, and that
the document wee received in evidenoe.

10, Qs Ve esk the witness to read the contents of the dooument which has
just been received in evidence.

The witness re-d the desth certificate of Ikeya, Ryciehi, certified
ooyy aprended marked "Exhibd$ 1.

in interpreter veed the desth certificate of Ikeym, Kyoiehi, im

|

Cross—examined by the scoused:

11, Q. Yor what purpose is this death certificate introduced inte evidence?
A, This desth certifieate is introduced into evidence to prove the fact
thet Ixeys, Eyoiehi, is deed,

12, Q. - Is that fact paterial and relevent to the issues thet are being
tried here in this eourt?

Ao nm.w&d.muwum,ﬂﬁmlﬂuhhm
in this eourt by the prosecution and the on intends to produce
into evidence & staterent made by Tkeym, ohi,

13, G« In whose cusrtody wes the witnese Tkeyal

!H.lqunﬂunncﬂﬂiﬂhhthﬂpﬁﬂhmth-wﬁl |
it wes irrelevant and immsterial,

The secused made no reply.
The comsission smnoumeed thet the cbjeection weas sustained,

The ccsmission @id not desire to examine fris witness,

The witness resumed his stetus as a judge advosate,
: A witness for the preseouticn entered and was duly sworn,
3y Essined YWy the judge advesster




3. Q. To what effice are you presently attashed?
As I an sttached to the legal department, Commander Marianas.

e §. D4 you Imow an individuwal by the name of Ikeya, Eyolehi?
A, Yes, 1 414,

5. Q. When did you first meet him?
A, 1 firet met Thkeya when he disembarked from a Japaness destroyer on Guanm
on the twemty-third of Novesber, 1946,

6. Q. Where 414 Ikayan, Kyodehi, live?
A, Theys, Eyolchi lived in the witness camp within the war erimes stockade
area,

7. Q. And where do you live?
A. T 1ive ir the same witness camp.

8, Q. I show you some papers and ask you if you rﬂﬂsi;n them,
Ay Yes, I do.

9, Q. In whose “andwriting are those papers?
A, This was written by Ikem.

\ 10, Q. fow do you know that that was writtea by Ikepal
A. Because Tkeya wrote this on the request of Lieutemant Commander Regan
and submitted it to me, |

11. Q. Do you remember when Ikeya gave you these papers?
A, Treya “irst gave me these papers scme time in May 1°47.

12, Q, And what 414 yeu do with the papers when you were given them?
A. 1 gave the papers to Lisutenant Commander Regan.

13, Q. Were they ever returned to you?

A, Yes, on or about te twemty-minth of June, Lieutenant Commander Regan
gave me these papers in order to have Tkeya reread his statement and sign
it.

14. Q. And when these papers were returned to you, what did you do with them?
A, 7 called Tkeya inte my reom and imparted to him Lieutemant Commander
Regan's request, I gave hia the papers.

15. Q. To your knowledge, did Tkeya add anmything to these papers this
second time that you gave them to him?
As Yen,

16, Q. Vhat was added? :
A, Fe added a statement that everything he had writtem in the statement
ilﬂ!‘tl'U“t

Commsnder Nartin E, Carlsen, U, §, Naval Reserve, cbjested to the
witness testifying from this dosument until it had besn offered into
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The judge advosste replied,
The commission announged thet the objection wes not sustained,

17, G« M4 you see vho migned those papers?
A, Yea, T 414, Be signed them in my precence,

18, Q. Did he lesve the papers with you?
A, Yes, he 414,

19, Qo And whet did you do with them?

Ay I baliove it wap en the following day thet I pave them to Lisutenant
Commander Regan,

20, 4s Do you know the date thrt vou gave them to me?
A« I believe it was on the second of July,

statement of Tkeywm, Kyoiehi, in Japanece and an English trenslatiom
wes submitted to the and to the commission, and by the
judge advoocate was of fered in evidensce.

The scoused requested an odjourmment until temorrow at 9 a.m,, in
order to prepsre an objection to recsiving this document into evidenoe,

The comnission amnounced thst the request was dended, but would allow
t a recsss for the socused to prepere their objections,

The commission then, et 2145 pem., tock & recess until 3115 p.re, st
which time 1t reconvened,

Present: All the membere, the judge advoecates, the repcrter, the
agoused, their counsel, and the inteppreters,

No witnesses not otherwise comnected with the trial were present,

Frederiek Sgvery, the witness wnder sxaminstion when the recess was
taken, resumed his seat a8 & witness for the prosecution, He was warned
that the cath previcugly taken was still binding, and contimmed his
testimony,

(Exsminetion eontimued,)

Mr. Kuwata, Hideo, ccunsel for the sscused read a writtem cbjection im
Japanese to receiving this dooumsnt inte evidenes, appended marked "S,°

in interpreter resd & written trenslatiom in BEnglish of the obhjeotion
dm:uumﬂﬂdmmmm.-m

Coamender MBartin Carlsen, 8, Naval Reserve, counsel for the
commcl, 7ot & tAdh Sartaas chfoviien Se Fossivils thie Gasmumd ite

evidence, sppended marked "U,"
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into evidence,
Wll you rerd this statement?
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know where and when Ikeya wrote this
o8, Dkeya started to write the statement in my

it %o his own quarters and write it,

he wrote it
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30, G Do you know for whet reasen this statement was chfained?
Ay I édo not know,
.

Q. Did you know that this dosument was to be presemted as evidemee % &
lster dote?

M-Mn-lﬂjnﬂdhwm:ﬂpmhummmu
wes ismaterial,

The seoused replied,

The commission announced thet the objection was sustained,
2. Q. In this first dooument, the deie and the name were not signed in the
reguler places, Do you know where the detes and the names are to be signed
when & document of this kind wes made in Japanese?
Ay I do not know,

9%, Q. Can you read Japansse?
A 1ittle,

A,
. Q. Ihmﬂﬂ.:ﬂmtﬂduh-unﬂtmmhr'urﬂuﬂ-dhmk

D—-Iﬂﬂl-clnmdnmutugﬂnuhdmhhtn-mﬂlhau_n.

what tinme of day was it?

A, To the best of my knowledge, it was sbout ten o'clock,

35, Q. At this time, how mamy hours wes it before the death of Tkeya? |
Ay I sannot say bessuse I do not know the time Ikeya died,

%. G ¥hen this document was given beck to Ikeya for the second time,
mmﬂnnhyﬂmtmﬂﬂdhnmmmm

Ay Yea,

M. Ge Tell us what Cosmander Regan said to Ikeys or what Comsander Regan

said to you end whrt eaid to Thkaym,

you

A, Comssnder Regan asked me to have Ikeya reread his statesent, and if
Ihnthmﬂnt-hnth-hlnﬂtnhhu-tmﬂ:,hummhm
38, Q. m.-l'm,'uum“uhuthmuu-nh
A, Thet I do not know, I only did as I was teld,

99, Q. Then, there is no misteke that Comssnder Regen seid, "Write dowm

ﬁ-tm-illlutrﬂ,u—-rhmtnﬂtdthuh—-ﬂt
l. '-.

an osth in 1t is teaken befere the commission, In
this ease, %o whom @14 Ikeyn take ontl?




As Yos.
Abe Q. For what reason was this done?

H-mﬂﬂjuﬂhkﬁ-MMHumpﬂhﬁ
1t was irrelevent and imsaterial,

The acoused replied,
mm__ﬂmmmﬂum—m.

&7« Qe hmh-h-mn'lhlh-u.uﬂ_mt\d'Hhﬂ
ﬂnﬂhwmm



The commission amno meed that the cbjeetion was sustained,

5, G Can you say that Iheys had & sense of impending death whem you say
he wrote the statement in Nay, 194T?

This question was chjected to Yy the judge advoeate om the ground thet
it ealled feor the opiniom of the witness.

The secused made no reply,
The commission amno noed thet the objestion was sustained,

52, Q. Did Ihays, ot that time, in Ney of 1947, have a feeling that death
was near at hand?

This question wes objested to ly the juige sdveeate on the ground that
it ealled for the opinion of the witness,

The secused made mo reply,
The commission anmounged that the objeetion was sustained,

53« Q. hﬁ:ﬂtﬁthhﬂﬂhhﬂnmmm
the finger of was upon his?

This entire line of guestioming was chjected to by the judge advoeate
on the ground that it was irrelevent and imsmterial,

The acoused made ne reply.
The cossdssion smnounsed that the objection was sustained,

54, Q. Wes Ikeyn relumotant to testify in this present sase?
A, I pareomlly do mot kmow,

§5, Q. Was Theyn free to go and cowe 2s he pleased in Nay of 1947 vhem he
sade and pigned this statement the first time?

M-mﬂﬂ-ﬂhhﬁlmm-ﬁﬂ—im
1t was irrelevant,

The secused mde no replyy,
The commission sanoumced thet the objection was sustained,

56, Q% Do you know Af Ihayn over laft the war erimes stoskade sines he
arrived, exsept under guard?

Ium-whwﬁmm-hﬂm
1% was irrelovant,

The cecused made mo replyy




The eommission anmoumeced thet the objestion wes susteined,

Neither the juige advosate nor the scoused desired further to exsmine
this witness,

The eommission 4id not desire %o examine this witnees,
The witaess said that he had nothing further to stats,
The witnese resumed 'is seat as en offieial interpreter,

The judge advoente introduced Mr, Justo P, Aflmgue as a Trukese
interpreter, and he was duly sworn,
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n, & hmr-h-ﬂ-:l“ When you heard the ons, with
reforense to the conversation with the "deck officer®, was it or

12, Q. Do you recall whep this comversstion tock place?
A, I do not know the espet date, It was before the firet reid st Truk,

The witness was duly warned,

The commission them, at 4129 pn,, sdjourned until 9 a.»., tomorrow,
hw. m 12. m"




United States Pacifie Fleet,

Quanm, h‘:ﬁ".ﬁ
Saturday, July 12, 1947,

The commdesion met at 9 ae n,

Present

Rear Adnirel Avthur G, Rebinsen, U. 8. Navy,
“mmhnm,mmmm.mmmm
Lisutenent Colonel Vietor J, Garbarino, Coast Artillery Gorps, United

States Arwy
Tdoutement Colonel Wlliem K. lesman, junier, V. 8. Narine Corps,
H—:-i““hl-.jﬂu.l.l.wm
Licutenant Osrmender Josorh Ao Regen, U, S, Nevy, and
Hﬂ_thnlrgh-.'ol.llw.j#nﬂﬂdn.

Robert R, Mller « 8, Navy, reperter,
mm,m&-m,mm

The record of precesdings of the sixtesnth day of the trial was read and
appreoved,

Ho witnesses not otherwise comnected with the trial were presest,

Rose Wilis, the witnese wnder emsminstion whem the adjouwrmment was taken
emtered, She was warned thet the osth previously tekem wes stdll bimding, and
continmued h-r testimeony,

Cross-exanined by the aceused:

That peried of time @&d you werk ot the Truk Fospital?
the year 1934, I ferget the year,

Now many years bafoze was 1% frem this day?
worked before the war,

« Thet kind of werk were you deing?

This question ws shjested % YWy the afvosate on the groumd that 1t
wms irrelevent snd bayend the ssope of emanination,

The esoused replied,

e W

13,
A
e
Ae

a W

15,

The eommiseion ammounsed that the objection was net susteinmed,
As I = washing the linam,




—

19, Q. m1-mmwnmmmmmmmm
ware working.
A, At the house of the Deek Offieer.

P, Q% mﬁxmnihmﬁ-mmnqmﬂmth--m-d-1
A, There was a girl Yy the nawe of Marisi.

A

8. Qo That was the Deck Offiser doing at this time?

As h-ﬂnd--lhp-huihﬂuﬂ-ﬂl-hdum--—l
of that they have alresdy killed sevesal Americams.
23, 4
b

A,

ummmm-u-—umwu—u—
this witness,

The commigsion 414 net deeire to emanine this witaess.
The witness said that she hed nothing further te state.
The vitness was duly warned end withdrew,

A vitness for the preoseswtion entered snd was duly ewern,
Bunined ty the judge sdvecate:

1. Q. fate your full mame,
Ay Narisi Becurik, :

e G Whare &o you live?
Ay At Truk,

g CWF 2

. ; Z(ﬂ: # TR
; 7 3
/!;‘:n . m':_.’;; s &0
lwuh? -




6. 0y W4th whish of the ascused 4ld you have that econversation?
A. The Desk Offiser,

7. Q: VWhere were you whan you had this conversation?
A: At the Deck Officer's house,

re
£
g
3
i
:
I

9 QG Whe wes with you?
As I sm with Rese,
10, Qo Tell ws what was said in that comversstion by yourself an’ bty the
! m&:—. +
A. e wo were at his house he told us that they killed twe Americans, |
11, . D4 he indicste wvhere these Americsns hed been killed?
A, No, he 414 not mention angthing,
12, Qs D4 anyth ng eles wnusual on that dey?
Ae Yes, I heard the explegion of dynamite,
13, §» Oan you tell us frem wvhat direction the moise of that explesion came?
As Right above the house where I was at that time,
14e Qo Where ia the houss in relation to the hespital?
As Fot very far spart.
Cross—esmanmined by the accused:
15. G. Do you wnderstand Japansse?
A A 1iWkde, .
16, G. When you speks te the Desk Offiecer &id you speak in Trukess or ia
Jupsnese?

b |

you understand the Deck Offiser?

rprar

you understand what I em saying?

e

ey e i . <
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1. 0y Vhem you had this conversation with the Deek Officer was Rose with
As Ten,

2, Qs Vas there amyome else?
A: Rose and myself only,

De G That time was this?
Ay About thres o'elock,

Baither the juige advocats ror the acoused desired further to wxamine
this witness.

The commission 414 mot desire to examine this witmess,
The itmess said thet she hed nothing further teo state.
The witnees was duly warned and withdrew,

A witasss for the presssution entered and was duly sworn,
Emmined Yy the julge advecate:

1. Q. State your mame.
A, Nosemibik Sandehd,

2: Ga Vimre do you live?
As I live at Thaan.

3. G« Is that in Truk Atsll?
Yes.

4e Q. If you recoguise any of these soeused state who they °
A: The last pereen in the row is the Desk Offiser, Fd“

the
5. Qs Do T- of the others?
As h.,rh Icrsw “ﬂlbm#rm
é.

b 347




the duties?
them wp on tep of the hill,

you this jeb?

Inlm
Trat 4id he tell
Thay teld us te
bedies were there?
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7: G Wile yeu were employed there were you ever given an assigmment %o
The Deek

bury some dead bedies?
A Toa,

8. Q.
A

9 Q.

A,

H“h’llﬂﬂlf“‘

:
mm m ¥

u_ 5

A

m—umm—mu—.

you dug on %ep of the 11V

thess Yedies, wo went back %o the Desk Offiser's area.

ﬁﬂ-“ﬂ.ﬂlmﬂh“
3¢ S,

Were the holes
11,
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bturial ineidemt, did you, during the war, see sny
you hapren %o olimb that tree that dey?
I saw them when they marched the priscners wp the hill,
m-deMHmuMﬂﬂmh
wp the hill?

M4 you witness an inedident that coewrred om the top of the hill im
2. 0« Now many prisoners did you see rarehed up the hill?

I saw tvo Americans were stabbed bWy tham.

s Oy VWhere were you when you saw this?
Ae I was on tep of a coconut tree,

Qe

bagk of the hespital?

4 n—u 4 E nuhm mu— - ¥3 mu“ c

26, Q.
a8,
A.

Ao

: i1 3 m 3
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3%, Qe H:Ilmﬁllﬂilh-“rn—lmm-.“h
that line?

hﬂ“ﬂﬂmﬁ-—ﬂl—.!ﬂl—,m.ﬁ
m,m.l—m-um-lmmmummu

{.hﬂ.m#—udhﬂhwgnﬂ-u“nﬁhnu

9.8, Q. Mmrm_huﬁ#mumlwum#m
prisoners?

A, They stabbed them,

. Q. Did everybody im the linse stab?

|
r

mﬂndhmﬂmhm.m“wh—
-wuﬂhhd“hmwwﬁ:m Homna is
mmﬁ-mu—_dwwmﬁlu—mm

happened”
l.llllutmm-ulihm:'MMIm intere~ted
hﬁtthrﬂdhmmui-nﬂﬂlmh them, I

mmm.nm:uun.m.m-numm..-..n
which time it reconvemed,

ni“mm—-mﬁnhm—-m

m“.md“*m*-mrﬂ-
taken, entered, huﬂﬂmmmm_ﬂ-ﬂn




L.’ Trom ry foot to my mist Jadiesting a distence of about thres feel/.

49. Qs How far is the distance from where you are wp %o the wall?
A. 1 cannot mention the eamet meters distanee,

As Ton,

. Q !-mmm—-mn_w:mmw_
that were in the line, Were you with these perscns?

A I @& wmot work with them, tut omnly Beck Offieer, he is ouwr bead bose.
He is in charge of all the natives.

;
3

52,
and spesified that were in
A. 1 @» recognise their faces, but I do mot know their mames.

§3. Q. Did you imow their mames or faces while you were working st the

g
3

A
S4. Q. You identified certain persons this merning, but did you speeify all
the persons thet you knew at the hospital?

A. 1 @4,

5.

Q. hmmmmnﬂﬂcm-lﬂw
you @id not see them on the sceme you spesified anyhow?

mt—ﬁ-ﬂﬁ-ﬂﬂh&h”m-ﬁmﬂu
it was veague.

The sccused made mo Teply.
The commission anmounced that the objestism wes susieinsd.

:.2-ruthUH-l-hrﬁqu.whihﬁih-llﬂ--n

e Qe Oomrd tell me vhat teck plece?
.l..“ :-'“-'IHWIHMI-_JMh-l_.

g . 391
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—y,

8. Qa Do you kmow what perscn did what?

As Ihmmm“umhﬂm.m!th‘mﬁ
persons thet did the stabbing.

9. Q. Pell me the persens you know who stabbed.

A Tene

€. Qs Tell me whet persons stabbed how,

A, I recognise all the facess

61, C, Fow 414 they stad?

A, The just stabbed this waye ﬂ-nmm-wtﬁm.?

62. Q. With what did they stab?
A. With a gum with a bayonet on the poimt,

3. Q. Is that all?
Ay That is all,

64s Qo Did all stadb with the same weapoml
A, Each one of them had the same weapon,

65, 0. The persons who stabbed, how marny columms were there?
As Two columms.

66, Qo Mﬂlthmuwumunmgﬂmuﬂ
| N mnqmu.;-uuwun. |

@7, O, Vow many persons stabbed at one time?
A. They were in two columns six in one colusn stabbed ome of them and them
tummu-nnmuiwummmummm

68, 0. Did all of them stad st cmee or one by ome?
A: One by one,

. 0, mmmt-1m-.hnnm-mn.u-1
As ﬁﬂ-ﬂhuuwmﬂdnﬂnnmm-lnh
mm,wmmumzm-ﬂn-mw—.

70, O« Was that at the seme time? pPid they go out and stab at the same
time or al

ternetely?
Mhhﬂtﬁ-—ﬁn“m-

Co hmhmmtmuqh-ﬂ-hmt
m-mm&.““'hu
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e Qa VWas the witness looking at the prisoner whem they were stabbed?
Ae Yes, I am looking at him,

78, Cu After the prisoners were stabbed, what happened to the prisoner?
A« I do not know what they did with the prisoners later besause I ecame down
from the tree and went ammy.

e Gs I am acking after one person stabbed esch prisoner what happened to
the prisoner?

ke The first ome that d4id the stabbing, the priscner seemed to yell.

t 80, Qs Othor than this, whet did you see? }
Ae He also yelled the second time,

1, Q. Tou have testifisd that when the first person stabbed the prisoner
yolled, Which one of the prisomers was the ome that

Ay htmwmw-rmunm-wmmtumm
and did the stabbing, and both prisomcrs yelled at the same time,

82, 0« Whem the prisencrs were stabbed the first time, you testified that
thu‘{-ud, but 444 notice anything else about the priscnars?

('™ 1 I have seen'hile there was I saw the prisoner moving around and saw
the blood ecoming from his body,

83, Qu Were both of them the same way?
Ae TYeos,

84, Qo Where were the stabbed?

A. m-mmmw.
85, Qo Were both prisoners stabbed in the same plase?
A. In the seme place,

86, O, Did both priseners blesd?
Yes.

r

lh:. When the prisoners were stalbed the sesond time, 41d both prisoners
As Yo, they both yelled the second time,
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EISETERTH DAY
'H.Hl‘h‘lﬂhﬂﬂ.n-t.
Commander Marianas,
Guan, Narisnes Is .
Nonday, July 14, 1947,
The comdssion met at 9 a.m,
Iresent:
Reer Mwmirel Arthur G, Rebinsen, U, 8, Navy,

nﬂmmmnm,mmwm.mum
fseutenent Colonel Victor J, Garbarine, Ceast Artillery Gorps, United

States brmy
Ilnt.-:n‘lﬂulmllllu-l. Lanman, junior, U, 8, Marine Corps,
Lisutemant Commander Bradmer W, lLee, jumier, U, 8, Newl Reserve,
sembers, and

lAsutenant Commander Joseph A, Regan, U, 5, Navy, and
lisutenant Jemes P, Eemmy, U, 8, NHevy, judge advosstes,
Robert R, Miller, yeoman first class, U, 8. Navy, reporter,
The sccused, their coumsel, and the

The record of proceedings of the seventeenth day of the trial was read
and approved,

No witnesses not ctherwise comnested with the trial were present,

Senichi, Nesemibik, the witness under examination when the adjournment
was taken, entered, He wes warned that the cath previcusly taken wes still

107, Q. From vhat year to what yeas?

: wﬂ' %“ 4 TRUE COPY»

:’ Jmﬂ 'D' FW' Yy
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111, Q. Whet kind of work 814 you do at the Fourth Naval Hospital?
A, Qleaning around the area and digging caves,

112, Q. You testified thet you knew the Deck Officer, Hok is 1t that you
Enmmmm

b
:
1
g
¢
:
3
?
2
:
E
s
1

116, Q@ Do vou understand whet I am saying?
A, A little,

117. Q. You testified thet you knew Howra, How 414 you know Hosma?
A, Because he wes with us working st the maval hospital,

ead bodies from morgue to the top of the hill and buried them
there and you oarried by streteher, How &id you earry them?
A, We tock them up the hill by streteher,
171, Q. How many persons earried a streteher?
Ae The first time four of us and the sesond time three of us,
122, Qs You teotified thet yom a hole on the hill, DPid you dig the
holes after you carried the there?

(mnntpu—lnﬂ-ludl--lfm}
A, 1 saw him persomally,

; . Thonv .
i - : 3 davyy

1 utoaanty, T . :
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or vas bo in the slddie of the
mmmmmu“ummmm

end the prisenere st the came time?

the prisonsrs?

[ ™ This cosemut tree thet you said thet yeu were wp in, Wes Wds
A ‘1% 15 not en the back of 4%, 1t was on the side of them,

The sccused replied,
The commissicn smnounsed thet the ohjestion was sustained.
%h“mmhﬁ“u—ﬂmmﬂh

Ay Tou,
the in the tweet
et

357
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T

This question chjocted to by the judge advoeste em the ground that
tl-ﬂdhﬁ-:ﬂ-dﬁ:“ T,

The essused withdrew the question,
v Qe uﬂﬂ-““ﬂhﬂﬂﬂﬂ-“m
Ay lhsn
Qe Vere whmhthwh.mmﬂ
of tree?
-ﬁwhdm“m-ﬂmm
10, Q. Bas this tree that you were in as fur swey from the as
h“mngﬂﬂiuhthh&dﬁlu-‘ll a distance

sbout 60 fest,
Mh“!m-h:ﬂtﬂn“tﬂh“hmﬂ
oo,

142, G H—Mmuhnudm.r-—hmh

.l..b Thet did he shab witht
A with bayomet attached em 1%,

E{Mmmﬁ“h“ﬂ“

148, G Vep the ulindfelded?
Ay Togy he wo

149, hmﬂmmuﬂmwnhﬂn--ﬁ
besnuse he was blindfolded?

uesibion chjested to by the juige advesste the ground that
ﬂﬂ-ﬁﬁﬁaﬂiﬁh -

—— e




. Cemrisn 0 B & THOR OOFTY s
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The eesmipsion amnounged that the objestion was sustained,
150, Q¢ &% you saw this man stab the prisonsy &#id the prisoner vy oul?

This question was ohjested to ty the juige advosate on the ground thed
it was repetitions,

The ssoused replied,
The oemmission ammoumsed that the objestion wes not sustained,
Ae No, be #1d not seresm,
19, 4, 4 mmmum—m—mm*-—
o BT DRI 5q e e = 00 ot i
The ascused withdrew the gquestion,

:ﬂ.!l.“:lm-mm—-u-u-n-ﬁu—-mm
L

155. Qo B4 you heer kim make any sound after he was stabbed by this man?
A, Bo poresm ot all,

&Q. P4 this priscmer's head slump down after he was stabbed by this
A; The priscner's head is dewm,
l-:;l. Pid the pwriscmer's body remain uwpright after he wos stebbed Wy this

Ay Then this man ctabbed him the head of the priscner was already down and
the hleod was still drepping fres this prisoner,

1560 §» The question was, did the bely vemain weright after this sem
stabbed kin®

This question wvas chjested to by the juige advesate on the ground thetd
1% wvas vague,

h“uﬁ-'—-m
M4 Whis renuin " before after this
ztln prisaner's body hanging as it was

Ay Yas, in the same position,

158, Could fren shere were in the coscsmt tree that these
> -ﬁ'-d.:“ :uunn-uuh—-m
I do not know whether they them ptrong emough not to fall whea




1’.: Then they were tied in sush & way that their feet were stdll en the
mm—mhhummﬁ-m“u
1% was vague.
The sccused made no reply.
The comxission amnoumced thet the ohjestion mas sustained,
160, Q. Did you ses blood on the bayemet of this msm after he had finished
stabbing the prisoner?
Ay 1 sould not see whether thare was blood on the bayomet,

161, Q. Them you do mot aetually know thet this man stabbed this priscner?
Ay I am positive thet he is involved in that stabbing,

162, Q. You do mot know thet he setually killed the prisoner, do you?

This question was objested to ty the judge advosate om fie ground thet
it called fer the opinion of the wi

The cocused replied,
i The commission smmounsed that the chjestion was sustained.

mm:mmmm—mm—nhmmm

Mﬂ-nﬂuﬁhbﬁ”“ﬂ-g““
4% ws vague,

" The ecoused withdvew the guestden,

146 Qe Bow far eway fyom these mawehing men was the cosemut tree whem you
fivet saw thet

I have no ides of the distance betwesn the tree that I wes on vhem they
wp the M1,

e




160 Q@ The mea thet named before amd pieked out here, all in
hnnﬂ'h-“r::t—! i

Mﬂ-*%hhhhﬂlm-h“m
it was wague,

The cocused mede no reply,
The eommission munounced thet the objection was not sustained,
Ay They were all in the line,
170, Q. How in the cocomut tree ot .
o high up were you sitting? bigh up as

.(Indieating & distance sbout thirly feet,)
As A little kigher than up to the oelling.

m.q.; You say that you sew twalve semtries in thet lise, How many is
twalve

This question was chjested to ty the juige advesats on the ground thet
1% was vague,

The sccused made no reply,

174 Qo About how long was this swerd thet Howma had?

This question was chjested %o ty the juige advesste ca the ground thed
it was irrelevant,

The secused replied,
The ccamission amnounced that the cbjesticm was not sustained,

orders did you hear
l. ﬂﬂﬂﬁ‘ﬁ ﬂ“ﬂl-ﬂhh
sereawing to the sewtriea. :

@ o m 4 Tem corv '
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A I sm not poadtive of 1%,

178, Q. DBid you see thet man stabd?
Imu-ﬂﬁ_dhﬂho)

A. I saw him,

17, & Wh-t did he stab with?
A, Rifle with & bayonet stteshed on i%.

I:l. Hmﬂ“ﬂ“ﬂ'u““hﬂﬂ“m
As m:-“-mw—h!-ﬂlmmih
181, Q. D44 you see that ma stadf
HMH-_IM)
A, I 414 not ses Mim,
382, G, Did you ses that man stab?
(Gounsel indlested the sesused Tuksishd.)
Ay I oo Ma,

183, Q. Did he siab firel?
A, The seeend,

184, G Ho stabbed sescnd?
Ay Tes,




The ecamission smnounmsed that the chjesticn was sustained.
. Were the wounded the firet 4ime

Qe prisoners mertally » they were

question eoted o by the juige advecate en the growmd that

liﬂ.‘l-lhhﬂdﬁu »

The soeused replied,

The coamdssion ammounsed that the objestion was custeined,
198, Q; Vere you the firet ene %o leave the seene after the stadbing?

This question was chjested %o by the juige advesate on the groumd that
limﬂhﬁmiﬁvh

The aseused replied,
The commission enmcumeed that the objesiion wes not susteimed,

:  § know of
: ﬁ&““ﬁlﬁﬂ“ do not any
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199, §: That @id the guards say %o you whea they sew you come down frem the
This question was chjested to by the judge advecate on the groumd thed |
there was no testimomy the guards saw the witness come dowm,
The socused withdrew the guestion,

Pid the to when : down from
ﬂ!-‘ gurds say snything to you they sew you ecme

Hl-l.--l to iy the juige advecats om the groumd that
there was no testimomy the guards had seem the witness,

208, Q. How masy Jepamese guards @1d you see there at the seene?
A, Twolve Jepanese guards,

203, Q. Were there other semtries besides these twelve stabbers thet
saw as st woene?
et I do not know, all I eould ses were twalve,

Qe Mwm_ﬁﬂnﬁmh-ﬁ-w
We just shoveled loces ground ca tep of them,

@ Pid esgone evder you to slide these bedies over the hill?
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working at the hospital befere the slose of the war?
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ﬂ_ﬂﬂhwmmm‘ﬂﬁﬂ.
hﬂ:mumur—_mnmwut
Q Emmqﬂwﬂ-tt&lﬂﬁ-“”ﬂ,ﬂr“
e Deck Officer,
Qs Vere you ever assigned the duty of burying some bedies whils yem

15, & TWat were you told to do?

A, One Sunday thay %eld us to do this job en assount it is met
good for Japamess %o do this work but only good for matives,
e G The told you this?

As The Desk Officem,

15, @« What 414 be %ell you o dot

Ao hﬂl_-hﬂtwn“‘muﬁ'mun
16, G« There 414 yu gt

Ay I wenk %o the mergue vhave thess four bodies were,




Qs Bid you ses the bodies thet you were to bury?
il:h'lﬂo

29, Q. Gan you place the time with referemce to amything thet tock plase
:?hiuldw__ﬂ. “‘.M-".

ae ' were employed at the bospital, d&4d any other unususl
fe 1 kmow thet they hed dymemited two mere Americans,

] . : .l*m" . I
\I\ /E\:i-"“‘ e 38T | o |

! Ju-go b.ood b -




ll..thr--ﬂl .

A, we were working, cne of the trusks came to the same area where I wes
at and there were twe Americans on the trusk,

32, Q Are you shle to deseride what those Americans locked like?

A, They were ealy wearing shorts and they were blindfolded,

9. G, o was in the truck with thest

A, There were pone Jepanese with them, but I do not know whe thay were.
3%, @ et tock place after you sew them on the truek?

As I do not know whed later, because I was trying to stay and see

,!
!é
3!
EE
;

Officer ordered me to stay sway from 1%,
after you received these orders from

:"
)
:
!

me to stay sway fyem the ares, I hid
ﬁ-:—munm-h-urm
te with him,
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|

take the dynanite from the house, &1d

:
:
:
i
?

After the Degk Officer tock the dynamite, I heard explosions.
97, @ Are you shle to tell us from vhet direction the seund of this
explosion came? I
A, I do not know,
38, §, Did the Desk Officer ever say amything to you sbout this fellowing
the ineident?
A, Be only menticned to us before work, He %ald us if we were
not industrious im our work, thet they dynemite us the same as they
had dome with those Americans,
. Are ahle to the time when saw the Desk Offiger take
ﬁﬂtﬂt\l’:i—:ﬂﬂ_ﬁ-‘m Thet part of the yesr was
i
A I forget the memth and yeer, but I still resssber the time,
&0, G Whet tine do you remssber it as?
As Three pen,

COroee~exanined by the secused:

a Hﬂr:‘mm:i—twmm

4
stated thet know Homma, but how do know Messaa?

- other tlwes officers' memes?
A LK _
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The firct trip two of us and

:
;
:
_
:
3
m
E
;
m

wemt %o the margus, were the stretshers already there?
-:u-m-nmm
mnhmuwwnhwm
uiﬂ“‘t

“mﬁﬂﬁm“"‘hﬂ"\.h

L & éis g1z

am positive thet we made two tripe,
Did you bring two corpses at & tine, them?
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su smu umu— s uu
1 d: 34 382
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4 TRUE DOPYs
¥
Sarvy

Prosents n;n--n-ylh:np-u-n-.u---y|hir

counsel, and the luberpreters.
t“ﬂ'“-ﬂu‘h“““

n--nn-iuq-tn-nun.ua-:---u::pn;niun

h“#ﬂhﬂﬂ-nm
time it reccmvensd,

The witasss was duly werned,
Rebert R, Riller, yeonsa fizet class, U, 8, Bewy, reporten,

mu-tm-m-mhwn-mm-m
The sccused made no veply.

ground that it wes irvelevent snd imsaterial.

66, Q. VWere you in the greup of four?

;&uuu-
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I—Lm-,hﬁh_*_-ﬂ-ﬂ-ﬁ
was wried that the cath previcusly takem was still
and his testimomy,

(Cross~exsminetion sontimned.)
slipped them over a ¢liff, When you did this &id you take one
aldp 4% ever the eliff one at a tise or hew did you deo 149
4s Toth stretehers make one trip and the first stretcher slid ome dead
body and the other stretcher alid the other, -

68, Q. Were thay all in the same place?
A, Yes,

. Q. Then &id the bodies full em tep of sash other?
This question was chjested to by the fudge advesate on the gronnd that
irrelevent,

Tie G After you shoveled dirt a couple of times were the bodies covered

:
i
;
:
?
E
:
|
;

Tou testified conserning insddent, whish wes firet,
ﬁhm‘ dead bodiest

this truek
working at the house of the Desk Officer and the trusk arvived
th these twe isericams e it,

%6, O, I the house of the Deck Officer inaide the boundaries of the

™
the
Ay
7. hm: suw & trusk go Yy, Wiame st the hespital
Fir
A,
wi

88 4 TRUE OOFYY
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were hiding eculd you see where the trusk hed gone?

35
3

Officer cowe inte this house in whigh you bad hidden?
BppearT,

testified that the Deck Officer had dymamite, Is this correet?
taking this dymemite from his house,

thet you eould see the Desk Offiger taking this dymamdite
under the fleor of the house im which you were
saw 1%,

¥ 'R

Brarprarp g
Fe ye gf
g
g H

£ FF
i1
T

|
fe
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|

that the Desk Offiser tock the dymamite from his

¥
!F

dymamite did I» bave?
pdeeccs becmuse he was holding 4t in his hand,

this dynamite?
end be is halding 1t this way.

(Witness indioated holding dynemite upright inm his hands,)
Where did the Desk Offiser go with this dymamite?

Qe
Ae Then he canme oub of his house with the dynamite I saw him walk away
but I do not knmow where he went,
'™
Ho,

5}
ie gf
jr
st Ik

o

]

1.?. M4 you follew the Desk Officer after this?

r
104, Q. nmh-ﬂmnmhmuqmmﬂ-nt
dynamite?

dynemd. h-ql-lu heax?
As hﬂuh-““’:tmhn-m Whem
*ﬂﬂ--ﬁ“ﬁmﬂh

206, . Them is thet Sestified thet 1% wms theee o'alotk in the
wy you

Ae Tes, I tectified 1t was thwee o'elesk bessuse I yeslly heard the
erplogions et that hour,







Hl.m.llrulnrr-lﬂn-uidh-iuluun
A, Fe,
125, @ Nad you ever semn Americans before this time?

‘The judge sdvesate replied,

Reorose-examined by the seeused:
ﬂﬂ.ﬁ:‘Ilﬂ"..J-ﬂ-'--l‘ﬂliﬂlﬂi!ﬁiﬁ.ﬂﬂﬂﬂ
over the liff?

A, Only the Desk Offiear,

llﬁ-rilaﬂplnn-uu-r!---uhhinlnuﬁu1u-dul
this witness,

The commissicn &8id not desire to emamine this witmess,
fhe witness said that he hed nothing further to state,
The witness was duly werned and withdrew,

A witness for the prosssution entered snd was duly swosm,
Boined ty the judge sdvesutes

2. Where do you live?
&y !!-Ili-q

w3 375



'S¢ O I you vecognise sny of these sccused tell us who they are.

The witmess went among the sesused and as fellows: The head
of the bospital (indlceting the aesused Twanami); Yoshisews;
Newashisa end indicsted that he recegnimed the faces of Kamikaws,
Selagerd, Tansbe, Bubai, Tensla, Ssewads, Tsutsui, Tekeishi and W

Ao lemqawnmmmwm-mm
Ay
5. Q. During what pericd did you work therel
As T ptarted work at the hospital in the year 1944.
6, Under whon 814 you work whils you were at the hogpital?
A, The Desk Offiper,
(The witness pointed to the sccused Seksgani,)
':: e While you wére werking st the hospitel did you see amy white men?
4“ -
8. G Vhemn @14 you first see a white maa?
A I resssber the year but I esculd not testify the momth it was, it was in
the year 1944,
' 9 G« Bow mamy white men 4id you see at that time? |
Ay Two,
10s G« There wers you when saw them?
As In fyont of the Desk s house.
11, §; Tell us what you saw,
Ay n-m:—-q-mmmﬂl.
12, §. Tho was om the trusk?
Ae 1 saw two white scaplexiened peopls e 1%,
15, Q. Was there amyone else om this trusk with the two white men?
A, Thare were sces J with them but I do not ressuber how masy of
i them, '
U, Q. P4 you recognise sny of the Japanese who were on the trusk with
these two white rem?
Ay Yeu,
15, Qs Were any of these sgouwsed on the truck?
Ay Yea,
16, Whigh of these sccused were on the truck with two whita wem?
de were none of there ascused that were om
17 Ihh_“lﬁﬁhﬂbl-ﬂﬂlﬂiﬂl-lﬂlr—
A, After et T saw the Deck Officer with twe meve scldiers with him
these two lmericens wp the bill, ;
wgp 19 B A THUE COFY:.

pairy, -+ 376
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This question was chjected %o bWy the ssccused om the ground thet it was
repetitions,

The judge sdveente replied,

The soesdssion emnounced thet the objection wap mot sustained,
Ay I do not kmow his mame elthew,

Qe That &14 be do?

A: He alme his sword cut and eut this mem’s head twe times, the seccnd
time 1t was

47« S Ave you shle %o ay of these scoused as being on the hill
s e F ks mten

mm-mhwﬁ_u-t_-ﬂmu-

witnese the stend and went the tdentified
0. & mm—“um-ummm
A: Be wes in frout of the priscnere,

i e “‘h“.
end oontimmed |is testimomy.

(Bmmsinstion sontinasd.)
Q. Thds insident thet you have Just deseribded, cem you tell us whem 1%
Ay 1 60 not venmber the sonth, but T remesber the yeer,

mﬁz' e 8




55 O was this insident thet heve

‘.h. i you Just testified %o before or
To the bert of ny knouledge, after the second air reid,
@ D

you remsvber how mamy deye after the seeond air reid?

-hm—ﬂk-lm What you doing st this

A

9. G Tou tertified thet when you were in fyost Desk Offieer's bouss,
I

l‘.. ﬂmuﬂ.ﬂﬁm'i-.!—uu
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@14 you work st the Pourth Heval Heopital?

A
M
ll
f

going %o Tol Talend in the degimming of July of the

.
:

soved to Tel Island? -
told me to go with him,

}.-
!! lﬁ
i |

j‘l"
;l
E

lﬂlﬂtﬁﬂ“m.mnld.
with the Deek Offiger to the twanch hospital st
there twc years?

whether emmetly it 19 two yesure or nob,

H"hﬂ.ﬂm“hﬂm'hm

;
r
i
11

¥
it

o i el
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£ a3 §

It it

this tree et hid alished growing st the top of the MIIY
wms on top of M1,

Sostiited thet you elisbed this tves whish wes nesr your house.

r r
e ¥
§F e

il

house on of this M1IY
TS was ol & side of the hill,

ﬂm-ﬂh—_“h“dﬁmm

N-m-—m-m-r—-qfw

Seorican tall ecmpared to the Japansse?

wtad with

Qe Up to how mush can you.csunt?

ﬂrmﬂwhhﬁ”“-hpﬂﬁl
it was irrelevent, i

i! E ;E e
f et i I
: R

{
f

rgf °E 1T

',’rf-”
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B

e aecused repliede
he scemdssion smnounsed thet the ohjostien wes not sustained,
A, 7 con comnt frem eno %o fen thousend,




r B
¢

mny psrsons there wers other to the

becsuse I 414 mot have esy imtention of
persone in thet plase,

testifly appreximstely bow samy there wers or
how many there were, besides those twelve semtries?

Ey
l
q

that
that

i
|
)

;

:
o

X
i}

i

1 remerber,
Qe -““ﬂ“ﬁ-‘hhmmhﬁl

T™his wes chiscted %o by the juige afvosate om the ground that 1%
wa repertiionsy

.

The scoused made no reply,
The eosmission ammounsed thet the odjestiom was susteined,

The witness was duly warmeds

. The cossdssion them, ot 4428 pyn,, adjeurncd wntil 9 a.n,, tomerrew,
h-__'iﬂl'ﬂrm
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B comiosion $14 not deaive to emuiue this witeees.
ﬁ”ﬂﬂhﬂ*“hﬂ.
l The witness was duly werwed and vithdres,

Ty semmission then, at %ok s ressss wetil
nﬂﬁnn—_l.“hh' » uadnden .

' Prosssts AlL e musbers, the Juige sdvecates, the Feperter
* -—qu-—-l.uhm:n-n i ™

t“ﬂmﬂﬂﬁ*““
ﬁ'w“““-.“-ﬁwﬂ-

Branined by the julge edvoeater

™ Btete sape and rask,
e e 7 Aeutenant, U S. Nevye
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The accused waived the reading ia Jepamese in open court of the motiom
The cosmiseion annowmeed that the motion was denied,
Commander Martin B, Carleem, U, 5, Naval Reserve, a cown-el for the

of counssl for the nooused.
The accused waived the reading in Japansse of the reply of the jwige

The judge sdvecate replied.

i

;

mhh.

il

u .m
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:E__h,
i) h__

ﬂ_ pidt
1 H 3
3338 m
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hlﬁmﬂwnﬂ-“hm—dﬁ_ﬂut“

An isterpreter read o Japenese trenslation of the reply of the juige
The commisgion munounsed that the motion was denied,
T ame 398

The fuige advecate replied.
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Carlpon,
ﬁ“hnulﬂun.ﬂlmﬂinn.n

whigh tdme 1% recomvensd,

himmlﬂ.wt_lhuudu-nﬂr-rth“

advocate,
u—-l--run:.u.ﬂ-.u.l.mm.umr-m
in the
ven
eredi

The judge advocate replied.
An interp
hjﬂﬂmm
m.—tmu-_umm-m:-mﬂ.
sccused, made the following metions
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read & written motion
for the secused,
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English translation of Nr, Susuki's metion,
the socused,
wt guilty
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The juige atveeste replied,




. The cemmission was cleared, The commflasion was epened, and all partdes
‘ o the trial evtered.

The commission wmounced that the request for a twe wesk adjowrmment mas
20t approved, bt thet the commissien would grast sa sdjomwmment of ome week,

The commission then, ot 3136 py n.y sdfowrned wmtil 9 o, n., Vednestay,
July 23, 19047,







